
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on May 13, 2020 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois.  

 

The Library’s Meeting Room and lobby will be open to the public solely for Board Meeting business.  No other area of 

the Library will be accessible.  In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-32, all persons over the age 

of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and 

mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and room 

arrangements. The Library also recognizes the Governor’s Executive Order No. 2020-07 which suspends certain 

requirements of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely.  

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in 

this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests 

for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 13, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel approved the March billings in April  

b. President Hummel signed April billings in May 

c. President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan shall review the May billings in June – if not possible, 

President Hummel shall sign May billings in June. 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 11, 2020 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the March 11, 2020 Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 3/31/2020, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/2020, Current 

Assets Report, 3/31/2020, Revenue Report, 3/31/2020, and Expense Report, 3/31/2020 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/20, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/20, Current 

Assets Report, 04/30/20, Revenue Report, 04/30/20, and Expense Report, 04/30/20 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/02/20 and 05/13/20 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility options: CCS update 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods. 

b. Approve LLD Policy 660: Environmental Responsibility - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 660: Environmental Responsibility. 

c. Approve FY2020-21 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the LLD Working Budget for fiscal year 2020-2021. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn  
1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - BUDGET 

March 11, 2020 - 6:00 p.m. 

   
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. FY 2020-21 Draft Budget discussion 

 

Director Weinstein presented a PowerPoint presentation covering all facets of the FY 2020-21 

Draft Budget. The presentation included an introduction followed by costs associated with 

employees, building, operating, insurance, contractual expenses, personnel development, 

equipment, materials, programs, restricted, contingency, special reserve, and revenues.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about minimum wage increases and if it will impact 

the LLD’s budget. Director Weinstein stated that annually, the LLD has incrementally 

advanced the hourly wage of the Page position to accommodate for the minimum wage 

increase. Treasurer Norton asked about the salary study. Director Weinstein mentioned 

that the study could cost $3,000 to $5,000.  

 

Trustee Duffy suggested additional day cleaning for the public restrooms due to the 

current COVID-19 situation. Assistant Director McQuillan said that it would cost an 

additional $1,000 a month. Director Weinstein stated that those costs would solely cover 

the front entrance/lobby restrooms. Treasurer Norton stated the extra cleaning was 

reasonable and to consider it a safety measure. Trustee Sullivan stated that she was 

comfortable with budgeting for extra cleaning. The consensus of the Board was to 

increase the cleaning budget line $12,000 for additional cleaning.  

2 



 

2 
 

President Hummel mentioned the Personnel and Policy Committee discussion about 

eliminating fines and implementing an alternate revenue source such as a passport 

program. Trustee Sullivan asked if the Board could have training in parliamentary 

procedure and copies of Robert’s Rules of Order for each Trustee. Director Weinstein 

suggested exploring joint intergovernmental training. The Board liked that option.  

 

Trustee Sullivan stated she would like a copy of the Idiot’s Guide to Robert’s Rules. 

President Hummel commented he would like the Board to vote on Trustee expenditures 

similar to the procedure of voting on Trustee travel reimbursements.  

 

Trustee Sullivan asked if the current economic market could hurt the LLD regarding 

investments. Treasure Norton stated the LLD has invested in very stable investments. 

Various Trustees thanked Director Weinstein for her work on the budget. Trustee Sullivan 

asked Director Weinstein how much money the LLD saved upon hiring Sikich.  Director 

Weinstein explained that there were efficiencies overall in the employee cost account 

line regarding the last year.  Director Weinstein mentioned the possibility of moving to a 

different accounting system. Trustee Duffy asked about the LLD insurance rates. Director 

Weinstein stated the rates have gone up. 

 

4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 13, 2020. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Thomas Hummel, Committee Chair 

3 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

March 11, 2020 - 7:04 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Pat Briggs - Lisle Woman’s Club 

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

President Hummel asked for a motion to move item 8a. Lisle Woman’s Club presentation to the next item. 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy made a motion to move agenda item 8a. Lisle Woman’s Club presentation to the 

next item. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

3. Lisle Woman’s Club presentation 

 

Pat Briggs, President of the Lisle Woman’s Club, discussed the passing of Nancy Wilson. Mrs. Wilson 

contributed a large part of her life to the Lisle community. She was an LLD Trustee, Friend, and Lisle 

Woman’s Club member. In memory of Nancy Wilson, President Briggs presented a hand-thrown, ceramic 

vase to the LLD.  The vase was crafted by Marie Gnesda, an artist at ClaySpace in Lisle. Director Weinstein 

stated the vase shall be used as a planter and that the Lisle Woman’s Club will choose the type of perennial 

to plant. The vase will be prominently displayed in the Adult Services department.  Photos with the Board 

and Lisle Woman’s Club members were taken at the end of the presentation. 

 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Larson will review the March billings in April 

 

5. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 12, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 12, 2020 Executive Session 

4 



 

2 
 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/29/20, Investment Activity Report, 02/29/20, Current Assets 

Report, 02/29/20, Revenue Report, 02/29/20, and Expense Report, 02/29/20 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/11/20 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Treasurer Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated no update. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Trustee Duffy provided a recap of the February 21st Personnel and Policy 

Committee meeting. The Committee discussed loan periods, fines, environmental policies, and 

community outreach. The next meeting was scheduled for Monday, March 23rd at 6:00 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated that she would like to hear the CCS update before 

providing feedback. 

 

7. Unfinished Business 

Facility options: CCS update and discussion 

 

Marc Rogers from CCS provided a facility options update including information regarding downtown Lisle. 

Discussion topics included Village consultants, Downtown TIF, parking issues, and Request for Qualifications 

(RFQ) for LLD development. Trustee Duffy said that he appreciated that the LLD has progressed in 

discussions regarding the Library and restated that the Village and developer should have a public meeting 

regarding the topics the LLD was discussing.  Mr. Rogers concurred with Trustee Duffy.  

 

Trustee Sullivan asked about a schedule. Mr. Rogers presented an overview of a potential schedule which 

included an RFQ project for the Board. Trustee Duffy asked if CCS has an established scoring system. Mr. 

Rogers explained that it would be part of the RFQ development. Vice President Bartelli asked about the 

project location, evaluating the existing property, and Downtown concepts.  

 

Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers to discuss other options for the Library. Mr. Rogers stated that if the 

Flaherty and Collins (F&C) project fell through, the Board/CCS could reach out to other developers that had 

interest moving to Downtown Lisle. Trustee Sullivan asked about the RFQ process. Trustee Larson asked if it 

would be realistic to do two RFQs, one for Downtown and one for the current location. Mr. Rogers stated 

that one RFQ could have two different location projects.  

 

Director Weinstein asked the Board if they would like to proceed with the RFQ process. The Board agreed. 

Trustee Sullivan commented that she would like to be heavily involved in the RFQ process. Mr. Rogers 

stated that RFQ development would involve the entire Board.  

 

Trustee Sullivan commented about library projects featured in the Illinois Reporter magazine.  Vice 

President Bartelli mentioned other library renovation projects such as Villa Park, Vernon Hills, and Lake 

Villa; comparing total costs. She also mentioned construction grants. President Hummel suggested staff 

could look into grants. Director Weinstein stated that the LLD would first need to have a general plan 

before applying for grants. President Hummel agreed. 

 

 

 

 

 

5 



 

3 
 

8. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein discussed the very successful LLD Harry Potter Day, held on March 7th. The Library had 

550 visitors during the event. She thanked staff and volunteers for making the event a huge success.  

 

Director Weinstein reminded and encouraged the public to fill out the 2020 Census. Director Weinstein met 

with new Board members of the Friends of the Lisle Public Library District, Sue Ekans and Rose Sepeda. The 

Friends have initiated a fundraiser at The Country House in April.   

 

Director Weinstein discussed public health regarding the COVID-19 threat and commented that staff have 

regularly posted public service announcements via social media. The LLD has installed automatic hand 

sanitizer dispensers throughout the building and has provided hand sanitizer pumps/antibacterial wipes at 

each public service desk. Staff have also been sanitizing areas on a regular basis.  

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that the City of Chicago cancelled its St. Patrick’s Day parade and that some 

local schools had closed. She suggested initiating an intergovernmental meeting with her colleagues to 

have everyone on the same page.  Director Weinstein stated the LLD may suspend public programming. 

The consensus of the Board was to be proactive and suspend public programming.  Trustee Duffy 

recommended a complete cleaning for the LLD. Director Weinstein mentioned that there have been some 

challenges with obtaining supplies, but that the LLD has good amount for now and that additional supplies 

are on backorder.  

 

9. New Business 

a. Approve LLD pay grade adjustment - Action Required 

 

Director Weinstein explained the pay grade adjustment. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about getting an organizational chart. Director Weinstien 

stated an updated chart was available on the LLD website. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve LLD pay grade adjustment. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Treasurer Norton appreciated that the Personnel and Policy Committee discussed further outreach 

opportunities. Trustee Sullivan asked if the Physical Plant Committee could review the next set of critical 

projects listed in the FQC report. Director Weinstein stated that the Committee has reviewed those 

projects.  Trustee Larson said that the Board meeting was conducted well. Trustee Duffy stated that the LLD 

has to be proactive regarding the health and safety of the public and thanked staff for going the extra mile. 

Vice President Bartelli thanked Director Weinstein for her work on the budget and thought the Board had a 

good discussion. President Hummel stated that he attended the Harry Potter Day event and thanked the 

Director for her work on the budget. 

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

6 



 

4 
 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 13, 2020. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

03
/3

1/
20

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

5,
87

9,
84

5.
79

   
   

   
58

.4
1%

87
.0

6%

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

IM
R

F
29

7,
18

5.
20

   
   

   
   

2.
95

%
4.

40
%

FI
C

A
15

5,
91

7.
19

   
   

   
   

1.
55

%
2.

31
%

W
or

ki
n g

 C
as

h
42

0,
89

3.
19

   
   

   
   

4.
18

%
6.

23
%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
6,

75
3,

84
1.

37
67

.0
9%

10
0.

00
%

S p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
3,

31
3,

34
6.

68
   

   
   

32
.9

1%
0.

00
%

10
,0

67
,1

88
.0

5
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

8 



3/
31

/2
02

0

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
E T

1,
86

0.
00

1,
69

8.
86

1,
57

2.
55

1,
52

9.
62

1,
30

7.
72

1,
35

0.
35

1,
27

2.
11

1,
22

6.
22

65
8.
36

12
,4
75

.7
9

Eh
le
rs

0.
48

4.
20

8.
48

0.
31

2.
89

14
.6
3

0.
59

0.
09

0.
98

32
.6
5

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
s t

2,
54

1.
23

8,
89

6.
84

6,
51

3.
75

9,
75

4.
93

9,
49

2.
25

4,
83

8.
54

2,
05

5.
35

8,
06

1.
89

8,
37

4.
52

60
,5
29

.3
0

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
5,
17

7.
17

4,
94

6.
44

5,
85

0.
53

5,
58

2.
40

4,
79

3.
77

4,
47

0.
98

3,
93

1.
57

3,
27

2.
71

2,
30

1.
19

40
,3
26

.7
6

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng

s
67

.1
1

67
.1
3

71
.6
3

67
.1
7

69
.4
4

67
.2
2

69
.3
7

24
6.
12

24
1.
94

96
7.
13

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
46

9.
72

47
0.
71

45
6.
47

47
2.
66

45
8.
35

47
4.
61

47
4.
31

44
4.
61

47
6.
23

4,
19

7.
67

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
52

7.
6 0

52
8.
82

51
2.
93

53
1.
23

51
5.
26

53
3.
65

53
4.
89

32
5.
85

14
7.
51

4,
15

7.
74

IL
 F
un

ds
2,
80

7.
00

2,
58

0.
25

2,
41

5.
35

2,
27

0.
66

2,
02

0.
81

2,
04

2.
11

2,
00

4.
61

1,
85

0.
41

1,
46

8.
41

19
,4
59

.6
1

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
50

8.
03

52
4.
99

52
4.
98

50
8.
03

52
4.
99

50
8.
03

52
4.
3 4

52
3.
54

48
9.
74

4,
63

6.
67

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
3.
17

3.
32

4.
19

8.
29

8.
65

8.
44

8.
80

8.
84

8.
33

62
.0
3

TO
TA

LS
13

,9
61

.5
1

19
,7
21

.5
6

17
,9
30

.8
6

20
,7
25

.3
0

19
,1
94

.1
3

14
,3
08

.5
6

10
,8
75

.9
4

15
,9
60

.2
8

14
,1
67

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
6,
84

5.
35

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve

st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es

0.
00

46
5,
00

0.
0 0

20
0,
00

0.
00

14
5,
00

0.
00

80
0,
00

0.
00

20
5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
5,
00

0.
00

2,
04

0,
00

0.
00

In
ve

st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

0.
00

47
4,
68

1.
05

20
4,
97

6.
00

15
4,
92

2.
50

0.
00

81
5,
00

0.
00

21
0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
1,
00

0.
00

2,
10

0,
57

9.
55

TO
TA

LS
‐

   
   
   
    

(9
,6
81

.0
5)

   
 

(4
,9
76

.0
0)

  
(9
,9
22

.5
0)

80
0,
00

0.
00

(6
10

,0
00

.0
0)

(2
10

,0
00

.0
0)

‐
   
   
   
   
  

(1
6,
00

0.
00

)
‐

   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

(6
0,
57

9.
55

)
  

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE

RE
ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

9 



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
AT

 F
AI

R
 M

AR
K

ET
 V

AL
U

E
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t 

Va
lu

e 
on

 
03

/3
1/

20

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$5
28

,9
75

.8
2

   
Fi

fth
 T

hi
rd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 N

ow
 a

cc
t

1.
60

%
$2

,4
25

,7
55

.6
6

   
Fi

fth
 T

hi
rd

 F
in

an
ci

al
-p

et
ty

 c
as

h
$4

00
.0

0
   

U
S 

Ba
nk

$2
6,

65
8.

29
   

E 
co

m
m

er
ce

$5
3,

20
6.

13
$3

,0
34

,9
95

.9
0

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
05

,0
52

.4
4

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$9
59

,6
83

.0
7

   
  T

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
Fu

nd
s

2.
40

%
$1

,4
08

,6
33

.3
4

$2
,5

73
,3

68
.8

5

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

as
h-

IM
ET

 
$1

4,
57

1.
02

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
$3

,1
18

.0
1

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
G

re
en

 B
ay

, W
I S

D
12

/2
0/

20
16

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

4.
30

4.
30

10
,7

25
.2

6
$1

0,
00

0.
00

4/
1/

20
20

U
S 

Ba
nk

9/
15

/2
01

8
24

9,
99

9.
99

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
24

9,
99

9.
99

$2
49

,9
99

.9
9

4/
15

/2
02

0
M

en
om

on
ee

 F
al

ls
5/

2/
20

16
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

6.
92

7
3.

50
1.

70
16

,0
55

.5
1

$1
5,

02
9.

89
5/

1/
20

20
Sa

llie
 M

ae
6/

14
/2

01
7

11
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

50
1.

90
1.

90
10

9,
96

0.
00

$1
10

,2
13

.1
1

6/
15

/2
02

0
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

7/
11

/2
01

8
21

8,
37

4.
39

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
21

8,
37

4.
39

$2
27

,8
81

.4
5

7/
11

/2
02

0
Sa

llie
 M

ae
8/

16
/2

01
7

13
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

1.
90

1.
90

12
9,

95
0.

00
$1

30
,4

35
.6

3
8/

17
/2

02
0

Ba
rc

la
ys

 B
an

k
9/

20
/2

01
7

16
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

1.
95

1.
95

15
9,

93
5.

00
$1

60
,6

94
.9

0
9/

21
/2

02
0

W
ill 

C
ou

nt
y,

 IL
 C

C
S

12
/2

0/
20

16
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
2.

57
2.

57
50

,2
84

.4
3

$5
0,

38
5.

09
10

/1
/2

02
0

Li
ve

 O
ak

 B
an

ki
ng

7/
30

/2
01

8
11

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

2.
75

2.
75

11
1,

95
9.

00
$1

13
,1

71
.5

3
11

/1
6/

20
20

C
oo

k 
C

ty
 IL

 C
om

m
 C

ol
le

ge
3/

12
/2

01
9

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

2.
60

2.
60

30
22

2.
.9

8
$3

0,
25

0.
70

12
/1

/2
02

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

k
3/

25
/2

01
9

16
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
55

2.
55

15
9,

96
8.

53
$1

61
,6

84
.0

0
12

/2
2/

20
20

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
1/

16
/2

01
9

22
5,

32
5.

93
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
72

2.
75

22
5,

32
5.

93
$2

32
,2

88
.2

4
2/

16
/2

02
1

Fo
nd

 D
u 

La
c 

C
ty

, W
I

12
/2

8/
20

17
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
4.

00
2.

32
63

,0
50

.4
0

$6
1,

45
9.

20
3/

1/
20

21
Al

ly
 B

an
k

8/
15

/2
01

9
17

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
25

1.
95

2.
05

16
9,

88
7.

50
$1

71
,5

37
.5

3
8/

16
/2

02
1

C
iti

ba
nk

8/
20

/2
01

8
12

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

3.
00

3.
00

11
9,

95
5.

00
$1

22
,8

48
.1

2
8/

24
/2

02
1

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

 P
vt

 B
k

9/
12

/2
01

9
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
1.

80
1.

80
75

,0
00

.0
0

$7
5,

54
5.

70
9/

13
/2

02
1

C
el

tic
 B

an
k 

C
or

p
9/

20
/2

01
9

13
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

70
1.

70
1.

70
12

9,
97

6.
00

$1
30

,7
62

.8
4

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

ad
is

on
, W

I
11

/1
7/

20
16

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
2.

89
6

2.
45

1.
83

10
3,

20
9.

06
$1

02
,0

16
.4

0
10

/1
/2

02
1

D
is

co
ve

r B
k

10
/3

/2
01

8
10

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

3.
05

3.
06

10
4,

96
2.

50
$1

07
,7

38
.7

4
10

/4
/2

02
1

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 B

k
4/

3/
20

19
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

60
2.

60
99

,9
15

.0
0

$1
02

,4
69

.6
0

4/
4/

20
22

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

Bk
4/

4/
20

19
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

65
2.

65
17

4,
84

0.
00

$1
79

,4
94

.7
4

4/
4/

20
22

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 B

k
5/

22
/2

01
9

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

15
0,

00
0.

00
$1

53
,5

90
.7

5
5/

23
/2

02
2

Sa
llie

 M
ae

 B
k

5/
22

/2
01

9
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
10

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

23
9.

38
5/

23
/2

02
2

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 B

k
8/

15
/2

01
9

13
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

00
2.

05
2.

05
12

9,
89

2.
30

$1
32

,0
08

.9
0

8/
15

/2
02

2
En

er
ba

nk
 U

SA
8/

30
/2

01
9

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

35
1.

75
1.

75
17

4,
90

1.
25

$1
76

,4
87

.8
5

8/
30

/2
02

2
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Bk

10
/3

/2
01

9
15

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

1.
90

1.
90

15
4,

92
2.

50
$1

56
,8

99
.9

9
10

/3
/2

02
2

Fe
de

ra
te

d 
In

v.
 G

ov
t O

bl
. I

ns
t.

12
/1

2/
20

19
1,

26
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

 
1.

00
0

0.
00

0.
00

1,
26

6,
00

0.
00

$1
,2

66
,0

00
.0

0

$4
,4

41
,1

34
.2

7

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

$1
0,

06
7,

18
8.

05

10 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(7

5.
0%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 O

nl
y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
l -

 J
un

e
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T/
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
02

-4
48

1-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

$3
,3

43
.6

2
$4

1,
65

3.
15

$4
1,

86
1.

67
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
11

9.
01

   
   

   
 7

0-
04

-4
58

7-
10

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

25
,0

00
.0

0
$2

25
,0

00
.0

0
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
%

75
.0

0

$2
8,

34
3.

62
$2

66
,6

53
.1

5
$2

66
,8

61
.6

7
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.6

0
   

  T
O

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
&

 C
A

SH
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

$2
8,

34
3.

62
$2

66
,6

53
.1

5
$2

66
,8

61
.6

7
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.6

0
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

11 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(7

5.
0%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
M

ar
ch

 2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  T

A
X

 L
EV

Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
41

1-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
C

or
p.

$0
.0

0
$3

,9
61

,0
37

.7
2

$3
,9

45
,8

48
.9

2
$3

,9
66

,8
23

.3
4

%
99

.8
5

   
   

   
 3

0-
01

-4
41

3-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
.0

2 
B

ui
ld

in
g/

M
ai

nt
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
54

,1
59

.4
3

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
41

4-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
IM

R
F

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
90

9.
89

$1
54

,3
60

.9
7

$5
0,

98
4.

25
%

99
.8

5

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
41

5-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
FI

C
A

$0
.0

0
$1

26
,6

53
.8

8
$1

36
,2

93
.1

5
$1

26
,8

38
.8

7
%

99
.8

5

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
38

,6
01

.4
9

$4
,3

90
,6

62
.4

7
$4

,1
44

,6
46

.4
6

%
99

.8
5

   
  T

O
TA

L 
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

   
  B

A
C

K
 T

A
X

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
44

1-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 C
or

p.
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
65

.9
6

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
01

-4
44

3-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 .0
2 

B
ui

ld
in

g/
M

ai
nt

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
0.

55
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
44

4-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 IM
R

F
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

7.
82

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
44

5-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 F
IC

A
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

4.
66

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

98
.9

9
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

   
  T

IF
 S

U
R

PL
U

S

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
45

5-
00

TI
F-

Su
rp

lu
s C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
50

9.
98

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
98

.6
0

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
50

9.
98

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
98

.6
0

   
  T

ot
al

 T
IF

 S
U

R
PL

U
S

   
  P

ER
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
46

1-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- C

or
p

$5
62

.4
8

$1
1,

82
3.

20
$8

,3
57

.4
4

$1
2,

00
0.

00
%

98
.5

3

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
46

2-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- I

M
R

F
$3

2.
46

$6
82

.3
4

$4
82

.3
2

$6
00

.0
0

%
11

3.
72

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
46

3-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- F

IC
A

$5
.1

0
$1

07
.2

0
$7

5.
78

$1
00

.0
0

%
10

7.
20

$6
00

.0
4

$1
2,

61
2.

74
$8

,9
15

.5
4

$1
2,

70
0.

00
%

99
.3

1
   

  T
O

TA
L 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

TA
X

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T 
IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
47

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- C
or

p
$9

,8
35

.3
0

$9
1,

46
3.

46
$9

1,
73

1.
83

$8
2,

00
0.

00
%

11
1.

54

   
   

   
 3

0-
02

-4
47

4-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- .
02

 B
/M

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
03

.4
2

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

0-
02

-4
47

5-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- I
M

R
F

$6
79

.3
8

$6
,3

17
.8

7
$4

,6
49

.1
1

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

14
0.

40

   
   

   
 4

5-
02

-4
47

6-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- F
IC

A
$3

08
.9

1
$2

,8
72

.7
4

$2
,2

44
.1

3
$2

,5
00

.0
0

%
11

4.
91

12 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(7

5.
0%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
M

ar
ch

 2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
 8

0-
02

-4
48

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

38
.1

4
$5

,5
17

.3
4

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

85

$1
0,

82
3.

59
$1

05
,1

92
.2

1
$1

05
,0

45
.8

3
$9

3,
50

0.
00

%
11

2.
51

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E

   
  C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
TE

R
ES

T

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
51

1-
00

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

re
st

 - 
C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

42
.4

4
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

42
.4

4
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

   
  U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
52

6-
00

45
26

 - 
U

nr
ea

liz
ed

 G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 o

n 
I

$3
,2

58
.4

6
$2

2,
59

9.
68

$3
5,

71
3.

10
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
90

.4
0

$3
,2

58
.4

6
$2

2,
59

9.
68

$3
5,

71
3.

10
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
90

.4
0

   
  T

O
TA

L 
U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
  D

ES
K

 IN
C

O
M

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

1-
00

Lo
st

 B
oo

ks
$3

4.
99

$1
,2

44
.7

2
$1

,9
85

.2
6

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

41
.4

9

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

6-
00

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t F
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

37
.4

5
$2

50
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
54

0-
00

Fi
ne

s
$1

,2
09

.0
0

$1
6,

92
7.

65
$2

8,
72

6.
65

$3
5,

00
0.

00
%

48
.3

6

$1
,2

43
.9

9
$1

8,
17

2.
37

$3
0,

94
9.

36
$3

8,
25

0.
00

%
47

.5
1

   
  T

O
TA

L 
D

ES
K

 IN
C

O
M

E

   
  U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
55

0-
00

G
ift

s -
 U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
56

2-
00

G
ift

s-
bo

ok
 p

ur
ch

as
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
6.

95
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
56

4-
00

G
ift

s-
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
78

.9
4

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
57

3-
00

C
op

ie
r I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$9
42

.2
3

$8
08

.5
8

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

94
.2

2

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

3-
00

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$0

.0
0

$3
5,

63
0.

00
$3

5,
63

0.
00

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

4-
00

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e 
- C

or
p.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

10
.1

6
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
57

2.
23

$3
9,

38
4.

63
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
1,

82
8.

61
   

  T
O

TA
L 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 IN
C

O
M

E

$1
5,

92
6.

08
$4

,3
68

,2
60

.7
0

$4
,6

14
,5

12
.3

6
$4

,3
51

,0
96

.4
6

%
10

0.
39

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

13 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 O
nl

y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
M

ar
ch

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
19

-2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

  -
 J

un
e

20
18

-2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
  M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
20

-5
66

6-
00

56
66

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 C
am

pu
s (

Sp
ec

 R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$2
32

,5
27

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$3

45
,0

00
.0

0
%

67
.4

0

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
66

7-
00

56
67

- S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

40
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

1-
00

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
54

8.
00

$4
,3

57
.8

4
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
51

.8
3

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

4-
00

C
on

su
lti

ng
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

39
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
5,

00
0.

00
%

17
.8

5

$0
.0

0
$2

61
,4

65
.5

0
$4

,3
57

.8
4

$5
90

,0
00

.0
0

%
44

.3
2

   
  T

O
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
86

1-
00

In
te

rio
r R

en
ov

at
io

n 
(S

pe
c 

R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
EN

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

ST
S

$0
.0

0
$2

61
,4

65
.5

0
$4

,3
57

.8
4

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
43

.5
8

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

14 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
  E

M
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-1
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
- R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$3
7,

68
0.

43
$3

67
,5

51
.7

6
$3

59
,3

00
.2

1
$5

38
,9

96
.8

4
%

68
.1

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-2
0

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$4

6,
57

6.
98

$4
21

,1
36

.3
7

$3
85

,7
66

.4
0

$5
61

,9
38

.5
9

%
74

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-3
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

2,
44

5.
02

$2
95

,6
74

.1
0

$2
39

,9
59

.7
9

$3
98

,7
44

.1
1

%
74

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-5
0

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$2
1,

97
4.

27
$2

00
,8

40
.9

1
$1

96
,1

62
.9

1
$2

79
,9

43
.6

9
%

71
.7

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-6
0

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

- R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

7,
74

0.
09

$3
52

,0
08

.7
2

$3
39

,7
38

.2
0

$4
82

,4
46

.7
3

%
72

.9
6

$1
76

,4
16

.7
9

$1
,6

37
,2

11
.8

6
$1

,5
20

,9
27

.5
1

$2
,2

62
,0

69
.9

6
%

72
.3

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
 H

ea
lth

  a
nd

 D
en

ta
l I

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-1
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

dm
in

$3
,9

99
.7

9
$3

5,
17

2.
99

$4
1,

01
1.

82
$6

5,
00

0.
00

%
54

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-2
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

.
$8

,1
70

.6
7

$6
9,

88
0.

66
$6

9,
05

5.
68

$1
05

,0
00

.0
0

%
66

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-3
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- Y

S
$3

,4
19

.1
2

$2
9,

31
0.

95
$3

0,
33

6.
73

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

58
.6

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-5
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- T

ec
h

$2
,7

88
.7

6
$2

3,
29

4.
16

$2
7,

18
3.

10
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
58

.2
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-6
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- C

irc
$5

,2
30

.1
7

$4
5,

22
3.

95
$4

0,
83

9.
57

$6
0,

00
0.

00
%

75
.3

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-1
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
dm

in
.

$1
84

.9
8

$1
,8

43
.7

9
$2

,7
21

.4
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

46
.0

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-2
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$5

64
.3

5
$4

,2
47

.7
6

$5
,0

12
.1

2
$7

,0
00

.0
0

%
60

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-3
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 Y
S

$3
42

.1
0

$1
,6

09
.5

3
$1

,0
52

.5
5

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

80
.4

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-5
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 T
ec

h
$3

56
.6

1
$2

,2
19

.6
4

$2
,4

21
.9

6
$3

,0
00

.0
0

%
73

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-6
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 C
irc

$1
86

.8
8

$1
,7

54
.8

8
$2

,8
55

.6
6

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

43
.8

7

$2
5,

24
3.

43
$2

14
,5

58
.3

1
$2

22
,4

90
.5

9
$3

40
,0

00
.0

0
%

63
.1

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 H

ea
lth

 &
 D

en
ta

l I
ns

.

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 S
ta

ff
 B

en
ef

its

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
46

-0
0

56
46

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

$0
.0

0
$2

72
.9

5
$1

04
.8

7
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
6.

82

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
23

-0
0

C
om

Ps
yc

h 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
$0

.0
0

$3
82

.2
0

$0
.0

0
$8

70
.0

0
%

43
.9

3

$0
.0

0
$6

55
.1

5
$1

04
.8

7
$4

,8
70

.0
0

%
13

.4
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-1
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
dm

in
$2

,8
03

.8
4

$2
7,

41
5.

88
$2

6,
76

3.
59

$4
0,

00
0.

00
%

68
.5

4

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-2
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
.

$3
,3

37
.2

9
$3

0,
24

2.
86

$2
7,

54
4.

99
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
75

.6
1

15 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-3
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
,4

42
.3

7
$2

2,
27

9.
15

$1
8,

21
9.

40
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
74

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-5
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

vs
.

$1
,6

45
.5

6
$1

5,
05

9.
85

$1
4,

58
5.

00
$2

2,
00

0.
00

%
68

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-6
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

$2
,7

68
.1

2
$2

5,
95

8.
46

$2
5,

32
7.

95
$4

1,
04

8.
35

%
63

.2
4

$1
2,

99
7.

18
$1

20
,9

56
.2

0
$1

12
,4

40
.9

3
$1

73
,0

48
.3

5
%

69
.9

0
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-1
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

dm
in

$3
,0

81
.4

5
$2

5,
26

8.
87

$2
7,

45
4.

75
$4

1,
00

0.
00

%
61

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-2
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

s
$4

,0
98

.7
7

$3
1,

16
6.

53
$3

1,
71

8.
65

$4
6,

00
0.

00
%

67
.7

5

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-3
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

,7
53

.0
2

$2
0,

96
0.

09
$1

8,
13

8.
35

$3
4,

00
0.

00
%

61
.6

5

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-5
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- T

ec
h 

Se
rv

s.
$1

,9
33

.7
2

$1
4,

86
5.

33
$1

6,
76

5.
12

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

59
.4

6

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-6
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- C

irc
ul

at
io

n
$2

,4
17

.6
9

$1
8,

76
6.

26
$1

9,
93

4.
82

$3
0,

00
0.

00
%

62
.5

5

$1
4,

28
4.

65
$1

11
,0

27
.0

8
$1

14
,0

11
.6

9
$1

76
,0

00
.0

0
%

63
.0

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$2
28

,9
42

.0
5

$2
,0

84
,4

08
.6

0
$1

,9
69

,9
75

.5
9

$2
,9

55
,9

88
.3

1
%

70
.5

1
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
  B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
50

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r
$4

50
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$3
,1

50
.0

0
$5

,4
00

.0
0

%
66

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
51

-0
0

IN
et

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

$1
,8

10
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
52

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Ph

on
e

$7
69

.3
5

$5
,7

22
.4

3
$5

,8
32

.1
3

$8
,0

00
.0

0
%

71
.5

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
53

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
G

as
$0

.0
0

$3
,5

93
.3

3
$6

,2
30

.6
6

$7
,5

00
.0

0
%

47
.9

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
54

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Se

w
er

 &
 W

at
er

$1
23

.8
6

$1
,2

34
.2

0
$1

,8
41

.9
6

$2
,9

00
.0

0
%

42
.5

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
55

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tri

c
$3

,6
99

.6
7

$3
0,

31
2.

80
$3

4,
14

8.
81

$5
2,

00
0.

00
%

58
.2

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
56

-0
0

V
er

iz
on

$1
08

.0
3

$8
64

.3
8

$6
35

.8
7

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

57
.6

3

$5
,1

50
.9

1
$4

7,
13

7.
14

$5
3,

64
9.

43
$7

9,
11

0.
00

%
59

.5
8

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
60

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 H
V

A
C

$0
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
61

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 M
ai

nt
. S

er
vi

ce
$2

,1
52

.4
6

$1
6,

45
3.

07
$2

1,
87

6.
15

$3
7,

50
0.

00
%

43
.8

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
62

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tr.

 - 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Se
rv

.
$9

,0
90

.0
0

$3
0,

09
8.

50
$3

7,
77

7.
50

$4
0,

00
0.

00
%

75
.2

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
63

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l r

ep
ai

rs
, 

S
li

$4
51

.6
9

$6
,5

45
.7

6
$5

,6
59

.9
2

$9
,0

00
.0

0
%

72
.7

3

16 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
64

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-N

on
 C

on
tr.

 W
or

k
$4

,7
25

.4
9

$4
8,

39
9.

39
$1

5,
22

8.
93

$8
3,

70
0.

00
%

57
.8

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
65

-0
0

R
ub

bi
sh

 R
em

ov
al

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
90

.6
9

$1
,6

84
.4

1
$2

,5
00

.0
0

%
91

.6
3

$1
6,

41
9.

64
$1

07
,3

87
.4

1
$8

5,
82

6.
91

$1
77

,7
00

.0
0

%
60

.4
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
ep

ai
rs

$2
1,

57
0.

55
$1

54
,5

24
.5

5
$1

39
,4

76
.3

4
$2

56
,8

10
.0

0
%

60
.1

7
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

an
d 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

$2
58

.0
0

$3
,8

95
.1

3
$3

,5
72

.0
4

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

86
.5

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-1
0

Pr
in

tin
g/

Sp
ec

. S
er

v.
 - 

A
du

lt
$0

.0
0

$8
,8

28
.4

5
$8

,6
80

.0
0

$1
8,

00
0.

00
%

49
.0

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
11

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$5

,5
48

.2
3

$6
,6

20
.8

7
$8

,5
00

.0
0

%
65

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
12

-0
0

Pr
in

tin
g

$1
03

.2
3

$3
79

.4
6

$1
38

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

37
.9

5

$3
61

.2
3

$1
8,

65
1.

27
$1

9,
01

0.
91

$3
2,

00
0.

00
%

58
.2

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
13

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

$2
77

.4
0

$3
,4

09
.2

4
$3

,8
66

.5
1

$5
,0

00
.0

0
%

68
.1

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
14

-0
0

C
irc

. M
at

er
ia

l S
up

pl
ie

s
)

($
8.

00
$3

,7
76

.5
5

$4
,2

30
.4

2
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
37

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
15

-0
0

C
op

ie
r S

up
pl

ie
s

$3
09

.9
0

$9
29

.7
0

$8
84

.7
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
%

51
.6

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
16

-0
0

K
itc

he
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

$4
42

.8
7

$3
,8

74
.2

1
$4

,6
77

.7
2

$6
,5

00
.0

0
%

59
.6

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
17

-0
0

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$1
,5

51
.2

3
$1

8,
25

7.
03

$1
9,

85
7.

75
$2

8,
00

0.
00

%
65

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
18

-0
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

88
.5

5
$7

,0
45

.3
7

$6
,1

87
.1

3
$1

2,
40

0.
00

%
56

.8
2

$2
,7

61
.9

5
$3

7,
29

2.
10

$3
9,

70
4.

23
$6

3,
70

0.
00

%
58

.5
4

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
19

-0
0

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
$0

.0
0

$6
93

.2
2

$7
32

.4
6

$2
,2

00
.0

0
%

31
.5

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
22

-1
5

Sa
fe

ty
 D

ep
os

it 
B

ox
 R

en
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$5

0.
00

$1
50

.0
0

%
33

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-0
0

C
he

ck
 P

rin
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$5
1.

36
$2

58
.7

8
$2

50
.0

0
%

20
.5

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-1
5

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
$1

58
.5

8
$1

,3
01

.4
4

$2
,2

67
.0

2
$3

,1
00

.0
0

%
41

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
24

-1
5

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ve
l

$4
3.

33
$3

02
.5

8
$3

67
.8

6
$5

00
.0

0
%

60
.5

2

$2
01

.9
1

$2
,3

98
.6

0
$3

,6
76

.1
2

$6
,2

00
.0

0
%

38
.6

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

17 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

$3
,3

25
.0

9
$5

8,
34

1.
97

$6
2,

39
1.

26
$1

01
,9

00
.0

0
%

57
.2

5
   

  T
O

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S

   
  I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

0-
00

Fi
de

lit
y 

B
on

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
00

.0
0

$2
,1

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

1-
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll-

Pe
ril

)
$0

.0
0

$2
4,

17
8.

51
$2

9,
86

8.
70

$2
2,

60
0.

00
%

10
6.

98

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

2-
00

N
ot

ar
y 

B
on

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
5.

00
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

4-
00

57
54

 W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

$0
.0

0
$6

,4
57

.0
0

$9
,0

53
.0

0
$6

,2
00

.0
0

%
10

4.
15

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
63

5.
51

$4
1,

32
1.

70
$3

0,
96

5.
00

%
98

.9
4

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

   
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

0-
00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

25
.0

0
$3

,4
19

.2
5

$1
5,

00
0.

00
%

25
.5

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

1-
00

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

$8
0.

55
$3

22
.2

0
$3

84
.8

0
$7

00
.0

0
%

46
.0

3

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

2-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
A

dm
in

$2
,1

10
.7

9
$4

,7
40

.2
2

$2
,0

40
.0

0
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
72

.9
3

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

3-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s-
Te

ch
 A

ss
t

$3
,0

78
.8

8
$2

9,
67

5.
80

$1
9,

13
2.

88
$6

0,
00

0.
00

%
49

.4
6

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

4-
10

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s -
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

W
id

$1
,0

48
.4

0
$1

5,
57

1.
21

$2
,6

81
.6

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

%
11

1.
22

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

5-
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s
$5

64
.2

0
$4

,7
27

.6
4

$4
,5

47
.0

3
$7

,0
00

.0
0

%
67

.5
4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

9-
00

A
cc

t M
ai

nt
 &

 U
pg

ra
de

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,5
74

.0
4

$8
,9

50
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

0-
00

57
70

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l -

 A
ud

it 
Fe

e
$0

.0
0

$8
,4

00
.0

0
$8

,5
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

84
.0

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

1-
00

Pa
yr

ol
l S

er
vi

ce
$5

19
.7

2
$5

,6
37

.0
7

$5
,5

79
.2

3
$7

,7
00

.0
0

%
73

.2
1

$7
,4

02
.5

4
$7

2,
89

9.
14

$5
3,

85
8.

83
$1

29
,8

50
.0

0
%

56
.1

4
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

   
  P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

   
   

   
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
83

-0
0

D
ue

s -
 S

ta
ff

$1
30

.0
0

$3
,5

59
.0

0
$3

,4
11

.0
0

$5
,1

00
.0

0
%

69
.7

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
84

-0
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
St

af
f

$2
92

.1
7

$1
,1

19
.6

1
$8

04
.0

5
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
55

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
85

-0
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
St

af
f

$1
,4

34
.3

0
$8

,1
65

.6
0

$6
,9

62
.4

7
$1

5,
00

0.
00

%
54

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
86

-0
0

M
em

or
ia

l/T
rib

ut
e/

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.1

8
$5

17
.5

7
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
17

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
87

-0
0

In
-S

er
vi

ce
$8

9.
00

$2
,3

91
.2

9
$2

,9
17

.3
4

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
88

-0
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 (C
on

t E
d)

 - 
St

af
f

$1
49

.0
0

$1
,1

09
.0

0
$1

,4
80

.3
2

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

73
.9

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
86

-7
0

D
ue

s -
 T

ru
st

ee
$0

.0
0

$7
5.

00
$3

00
.0

0
$5

25
.0

0
%

14
.2

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
87

-7
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$3
91

.0
8

$1
75

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

39
.1

1

18 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
88

-7
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
89

-7
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

-T
ru

st
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

$2
,0

94
.4

7
$1

7,
16

9.
76

$1
6,

56
7.

75
$3

2,
12

5.
00

%
53

.4
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
ta

ff
 &

 T
ru

st
ee

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

$2
,0

94
.4

7
$1

7,
16

9.
76

$1
6,

56
7.

75
$3

2,
12

5.
00

%
53

.4
5

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

   
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
   

   
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
01

-1
0

Po
la

ris
 M

ai
nt

 (C
or

p)
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

95
6.

48
$4

8,
62

2.
70

$5
2,

50
0.

00
%

93
.2

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
03

-1
0

58
03

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$0
.0

0
$5

,5
77

.5
6

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
00

0.
00

%
8.

45

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
04

-1
0

58
04

 F
ac

ili
ty

$3
,0

95
.1

4
$8

,1
30

.7
9

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
81

.3
1

$3
,0

95
.1

4
$6

2,
66

4.
83

$4
8,

62
2.

70
$1

28
,5

00
.0

0
%

48
.7

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-1
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
88

.8
3

$7
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-2
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$0
.0

0
$4

59
.4

8
$7

76
.2

4
$7

00
.0

0
%

65
.6

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-3
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Y

ou
th

$0
.0

0
$1

89
.1

1
$6

69
.9

1
$7

00
.0

0
%

27
.0

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-5
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Te

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
18

.5
5

$1
75

.3
5

$3
77

.3
5

$7
00

.0
0

%
25

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-6
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
C

irc
$0

.0
0

$2
4.

99
$4

61
.6

5
$7

00
.0

0
%

3.
57

$1
18

.5
5

$8
48

.9
3

$2
,8

73
.9

8
$3

,5
00

.0
0

%
24

.2
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
43

-0
0

R
en

ta
l-P

os
ta

ge
 M

et
er

$0
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
$3

60
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
%

75
.0

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
45

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
C

on
tr-

Li
b.

 
W

id
$6

33
.6

1
$9

,5
38

.2
4

$9
,9

52
.5

5
$1

9,
00

0.
00

%
50

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
46

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
N

on
C

on
tr

$0
.0

0
$7

24
.7

6
$7

13
.2

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
72

.4
8

$6
33

.6
1

$1
0,

80
3.

00
$1

1,
02

5.
75

$2
0,

72
0.

00
%

52
.1

4
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

$3
,8

47
.3

0
$7

4,
31

6.
76

$6
2,

52
2.

43
$1

52
,7

20
.0

0
%

48
.6

6
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
  L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

ED
IA

   
   

   
 B

oo
ks

19 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-2
0

Li
te

ra
cy

/E
SL

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
98

.7
8

$3
,6

44
.7

7
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
28

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-3
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$4
,2

15
.5

8
$3

4,
14

4.
83

$4
2,

30
3.

00
$5

4,
00

0.
00

%
63

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-5
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

v
$1

28
.4

9
$1

55
.6

6
$1

00
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
%

15
5.

66

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
64

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

N
on

 F
ic

tio
n

$7
,2

54
.8

7
$5

2,
45

1.
23

$7
7,

59
6.

79
$8

6,
10

0.
00

%
60

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
65

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt/
Te

en
 F

ic
tio

n
$6

,0
13

.3
0

$5
4,

69
6.

40
$5

3,
06

6.
65

$7
2,

50
0.

00
%

75
.4

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
67

-2
0

R
ef

 B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$9

47
.6

1
$9

,3
56

.9
4

$1
3,

51
9.

34
$2

0,
00

0.
00

%
46

.7
8

$1
8,

55
9.

85
$1

53
,4

03
.8

4
$1

90
,2

30
.5

5
$2

41
,7

00
.0

0
%

63
.4

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 B

oo
ks

   
   

   
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
69

-2
0

In
te

rn
et

 L
ic

en
se

d 
D

B
as

es
$0

.0
0

$1
05

,4
08

.2
6

$1
21

,6
49

.7
5

$1
30

,0
00

.0
0

%
81

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
72

-1
0

D
ba

se
s -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
$1

49
.9

9
$4

,1
88

.1
1

$4
,8

77
.5

4
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
41

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
73

-3
0

D
ba

se
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$7

,6
53

.0
0

$1
0,

50
4.

00
$1

2,
70

0.
00

%
60

.2
6

$1
49

.9
9

$1
17

,2
49

.3
7

$1
37

,0
31

.2
9

$1
52

,7
00

.0
0

%
76

.7
8

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 D
at

ab
as

es

   
   

   
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
90

-3
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$1
,4

61
.7

3
$1

0,
54

8.
43

$1
4,

54
6.

72
$1

8,
00

0.
00

%
58

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
95

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$7

,2
76

.8
3

$8
9,

16
2.

65
$8

8,
34

7.
09

$1
17

,3
00

.0
0

%
76

.0
1

$8
,7

38
.5

6
$9

9,
71

1.
08

$1
02

,8
93

.8
1

$1
35

,3
00

.0
0

%
73

.7
0

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 A
ud

io
-V

is
ua

l M
at

er
ia

ls

   
   

   
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-2
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$8

,5
77

.6
8

$4
1,

76
4.

87
$4

1,
01

9.
33

$4
2,

00
0.

00
%

99
.4

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-3
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
$0

.0
0

$1
93

.9
1

$3
27

.4
0

$7
00

.0
0

%
27

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-8
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Pr
of

. C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
34

.4
7

$2
,2

85
.8

4
$3

,8
00

.0
0

%
79

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
71

-2
0

D
oc

um
en

t D
el

iv
er

y
$3

0.
00

$2
1,

75
7.

83
$2

1,
31

3.
23

$2
3,

00
0.

00
%

94
.6

0

$8
,6

07
.6

8
$6

6,
75

1.
08

$6
4,

94
5.

80
$6

9,
50

0.
00

%
96

.0
4

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
er

io
di

ca
ls

/D
oc

 D
el

iv
er

y

$3
6,

05
6.

08
$4

37
,1

15
.3

7
$4

95
,1

01
.4

5
$5

99
,2

00
.0

0
%

72
.9

5
   

  T
O

TA
L 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
ED

IA

   
  P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 R
EA

D
ER

'S
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-1
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
,0

14
.5

5
$9

,5
52

.3
6

$1
3,

02
4.

38
$1

6,
50

0.
00

%
57

.8
9

20 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(7
5.

0%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-3
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 Y

ou
th

$7
48

.2
5

$6
,0

01
.9

1
$6

,6
11

.9
6

$1
2,

00
0.

00
%

50
.0

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-4
0

O
nl

in
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

14
.3

8
$1

,5
55

.2
2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

70
.7

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-5
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$2

,3
05

.9
1

$4
,1

00
.4

5
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
35

.4
8

$1
,7

62
.8

0
$1

9,
27

4.
56

$2
5,

29
2.

01
$3

7,
00

0.
00

%
52

.0
9

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

gr
am

s

   
   

   
 R

ea
de

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
's

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-1
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
. 

D
$0

.0
0

$2
35

.6
9

$1
,8

95
.7

9
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
11

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-3
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v.

 
D

$5
85

.2
8

$4
,1

35
.1

6
$3

,7
31

.3
8

$5
,5

00
.0

0
%

75
.1

8

$5
85

.2
8

$4
,3

70
.8

5
$5

,6
27

.1
7

$7
,5

00
.0

0
%

58
.2

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 R

ea
de

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
s's

$2
,3

48
.0

8
$2

3,
64

5.
41

$3
0,

91
9.

18
$4

4,
50

0.
00

%
53

.1
4

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
S 

A
N

D
 R

EA
D

ER
'S

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

   
  R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 U

SA
G

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

0-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

G
ift

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

50
.7

4
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

1-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$2

,0
14

.8
5

$2
1,

32
8.

74
$2

,8
69

.0
4

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

4-
80

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$2
25

,0
00

.0
0

$2
25

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
75

.0
0

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

6-
80

IM
R

F 
Fu

nd
in

g
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00

$2
7,

01
4.

85
$2

96
,3

28
.7

4
$2

78
,4

19
.7

8
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0
%

84
.6

7
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 U
SA

G
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  .

02
 B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

0-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- P

ur
ch

as
es

 (.
02

 B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
56

9.
07

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

5-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- M

ai
nt

. (
.0

2 
B

/M
)

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

1.
58

$2
5,

58
6.

12
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

6-
00

M
ai

nt
 - 

B
ld

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

(.0
2 

B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

63
.2

1
$1

05
,5

57
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
90

.6
3

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
68

4.
79

$1
47

,7
12

.1
9

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

21
6.

85
   

  T
ot

al
 .0

2 
B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
90

-5
99

9-
00

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$0
.0

0
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$0
.0

0
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

   
  T

ot
al

$3
32

,6
01

.0
1

$3
,2

86
,3

35
.5

2
$3

,2
98

,2
66

.5
0

$4
,6

89
,0

58
.3

1
%

70
.0

9
TO

TA
L 

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2

0
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

2
0

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h
e

c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o
u

n
t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e
s
 3

/1
3
/2

0
6

2
,8

9
7

.8
8

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

H
S

A
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

1
3

4
.0

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

H
S

A
Il
l.
 D

e
p

t.
 o

f 
R

e
v
e
n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a
x
 W

it
h
h

e
ld

3
,9

8
8

.9
0

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

A
u
to

 W
/D

H
o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n
 &

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 3
/1

3
/2

0
3

1
9

.2
9

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 T
a
x
 P

y
m

t 
3
/1

3
/2

0
  
 F

e
d
 T

a
x
  
  
  

  
 $

7
6
4

5
.2

5
2

0
,6

7
9

.3
5

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  
  
 $

6
5

1
7
.0

6
 

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  
  

  
$

6
5
1

7
.0

4
 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e
s
 3

/3
1
/2

0
6

2
,5

1
9

.8
2

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

H
S

A
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

1
2

5
.6

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

H
S

A
Il
l.
 D

e
p

t.
 o

f 
R

e
v
e
n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a
x
 W

it
h
h

e
ld

3
,9

6
8

.0
7

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

A
u
to

 W
/D

H
o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n
 &

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e
rv

. 
- 

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
0

.4
3

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 T
a
x
 P

y
m

t 
3
/3

1
/2

0
  
  
  

F
e
d
 T

a
x
  
  
  

  
  

$
7
6

1
9
.1

4
2

0
,5

7
9

.4
1

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

  
  
  

F
IC

A
  
 W

/H
  
  
  

$
6

4
8
0

.1
4

 

  
  
  

F
IC

A
  
 L

ib
  
  

  
 $

6
4
8

0
.1

3

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  
  

  
  

  
$
7

6
5
2

.4
4

2
1

,9
3

7
.1

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

IM
R

F
 L

ib
. 
  

  
  

  
  
  

$
1

4
2
8

4
.6

8

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

1
9

7
,3

4
9

.9
2

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
h

e
c
k

 #
V

e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

m
t

3
9

3
0

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6
9
2

0
)

P
a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h
h

o
ld

in
g

2
7

3
.2

2

3
9

3
1

A
n
d
e

rs
o
n
 P

e
s
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n

tr
o
l

1
4

5
.2

3

3
9

3
2

C
D

W
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

X
e
ro

x
 V

e
rs

a
 L

in
k
, 
S

u
rg

e
 S

u
p
re

s
s
io

n
, 

B
a
tt
e

ri
e
s

3
4

6
5

.3
4

3
9

3
3

D
e
ll 

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 L

P
D

e
ll 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

1
3

8
2

.4
4

3
9

3
4

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
A

p
ri

l 
D

e
n
ta

l 
P

re
m

iu
m

2
2

1
9

.1
6

3
9

3
5

D
ir
e
c
t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s

U
s
a
g
e

3
6

9
9

.6
7

3
9

3
6

K
o
n
ic

a
 M

in
o
lt
a
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

C
o
p
ie

r 
U

s
a
g
e

2
3

2
.8

5

3
9

3
7

K
o
n
ic

a
 M

in
o
lt
a
 P

re
m

ie
r 

F
in

a
n

c
e

C
o
p
ie

r 
L
e

a
s
e

2
1

1
.1

0

3
9

3
8

L
ib

ra
ry

 I
d
e
a

s
 L

L
C

V
o
x
 B

o
o
k
s

9
6

1
.8

0

3
9

3
9

L
IM

R
iC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt
h

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
0

 H
e
a
lt
h
 P

re
m

iu
m

3
1

2
1

0
.7

3

3
9

4
0

M
id

w
e
s
t 
T

a
p
e

 (
7
2
8

9
)

D
V

D
s
/B

lu
-r

a
y
s
 w

/o
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
2

2
.4

9

3
9

4
1

M
id

w
e
s
t 
T

a
p
e

 (
7
2
8

8
)

D
V

D
s
/B

lu
-r

a
y
s
 w

/P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
2

3
6

1
.4

1

3
9

4
2

M
id

w
e
s
t 
T

a
p
e

 (
7
2
9

0
)

D
V

D
s
/B

lu
-r

a
y
s
 C

D
 B

o
o
k
s

9
4

.9
7

3
9

4
3

M
id

w
e
s
t 
T

a
p
e

 (
7
2
9

1
)

D
V

D
s
/B

lu
-r

a
y
s
 C

D
 B

o
o
k
s

8
9

.9
6

3
9

4
4

M
o
n
a

c
o
 M

e
c
h
a
n

ic
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

H
V

A
C

 B
o
ile

r 
R

e
s
e
t

1
8

3
.3

4

3
9

4
5

M
o
n
ta

n
o

's
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 &

 N
u
rs

e
ry

, 
In

c
.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 S
n
o
w

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l

9
0

9
0

.0
0

3
9

4
6

F
if
th

 T
h
ir

d
 B

a
n
k

T
e
le

p
h

o
n
e

, 
P

ro
g
ra

m
s
, 
IT

6
5

2
8

.1
7

 

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
6

2
,1

7
1

.8
8

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

O
T

A
L

2
5

9
,5

2
1

.8
0

$
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

 

37 



T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f A

pr
il 

30
, 2

02
0

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

04
/3

0/
20

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

5,
55

0,
72

2.
72

   
   

   
57

.0
0%

86
.7

6%

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

IM
R

F
28

3,
56

1.
03

   
   

   
   

2.
91

%
4.

43
%

FI
C

A
14

2,
97

9.
11

   
   

   
   

1.
47

%
2.

23
%

W
or

ki
n g

 C
as

h
42

0,
89

3.
19

   
   

   
   

4.
32

%
6.

58
%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
6,

39
8,

15
6.

05
65

.7
0%

10
0.

00
%

S p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
3,

34
0,

34
5.

28
   

   
   

34
.3

0%
0.

00
%

9,
73

8,
50

1.
33

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

38 



4/
30

/2
02

0

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
E T

1,
86

0.
00

1,
69

8.
86

1,
57

2.
55

1,
52

9.
62

1,
30

7.
72

1,
35

0.
35

1,
27

2.
11

1,
22

6.
22

65
8.
36

33
9.
01

12
,8
14

.8
0

Eh
le
rs

0.
48

4.
20

8.
48

0.
31

2.
89

14
.6
3

0.
59

0.
09

0.
98

0.
16

32
.8
1

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
s t

2,
54

1.
23

8,
89

6.
84

6,
51

3.
75

9,
75

4.
93

9,
49

2.
25

4,
83

8.
54

2,
05

5.
35

8,
06

1.
89

8,
37

4.
52

9,
82

5.
72

70
,3
55

.0
2

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
5,
17

7.
17

4,
94

6.
4 4

5,
85

0.
53

5,
58

2.
40

4,
79

3.
77

4,
47

0.
98

3,
93

1.
57

3,
27

2.
71

2,
30

1.
19

1,
26

7.
48

41
,5
94

.2
4

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng

s
67

.1
1

67
.1
3

71
.6
3

67
.1
7

69
.4
4

67
.2
2

69
.3
7

24
6.
12

24
1.
94

24
9.
40

1,
21

6.
53

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
46

9.
72

47
0.
71

45
6.
47

47
2.
66

45
8.
35

47
4.
61

47
4.
31

44
4.
61

47
6.
23

46
1.
82

4,
65

9.
49

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
52

7.
6 0

52
8.
82

51
2.
93

53
1.
23

51
5.
26

53
3.
65

53
4.
89

32
5.
85

14
7.
51

14
2.
84

4,
30

0.
58

IL
 F
un

ds
2,
80

7.
00

2,
58

0.
25

2,
41

5.
35

2,
27

0.
66

2,
02

0.
81

2,
04

2.
11

2,
00

4.
61

1,
85

0.
41

1,
46

8.
41

1,
16

4.
93

20
,6
24

.5
4

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
50

8.
03

52
4.
99

52
4.
98

50
8.
03

52
4.
99

50
8.
03

52
4.
34

52
3.
54

48
9.
74

52
3.
55

5,
16

0.
22

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
3.
17

3.
32

4.
19

8.
29

8.
65

8.
44

8.
80

8.
84

8.
33

4.
20

66
.2
3

TO
TA

LS
13

,9
61

.5
1

19
,7
21

.5
6

17
,9
30

.8
6

20
,7
25

.3
0

19
,1
94

.1
3

14
,3
08

.5
6

10
,8
75

.9
4

15
,9
60

.2
8

14
,1
67

.2
1

13
,9
79

.1
1

0.
00

0.
00

16
0,
82

4.
46

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve

st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es

0.
00

46
5,
00

0.
0 0

20
0,
00

0.
00

14
5,
00

0.
00

80
0,
00

0.
00

20
5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
5,
00

0.
00

60
1,
00

0.
00

2,
64

1,
00

0.
00

In
ve

st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

0.
00

47
4,
68

1.
05

20
4,
97

6.
00

15
4,
92

2.
50

0.
00

81
5,
00

0.
00

21
0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
1,
00

0.
00

61
3,
47

3.
94

2,
71

4,
05

3.
49

TO
TA

LS
‐

   
   
   
    

(9
,6
81

.0
5)

   
 

(4
,9
76

.0
0)

  
(9
,9
22

.5
0)

80
0,
00

0.
00

(6
10

,0
00

.0
0)

(2
10

,0
00

.0
0)

‐
   
   
   
   
  

(1
6,
00

0.
00

)
(1
2,
47

3.
94

)
‐

   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

(7
3,
05

3.
49

)
  

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE

RE
ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

39 



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
AT

 F
AI

R
 M

AR
K

ET
 V

AL
U

E
Ap

ril
 3

0,
 2

02
0

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t 

Va
lu

e 
on

 
04

/3
0/

20

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$4
69

,7
03

.1
0

   
Fi

fth
 T

hi
rd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 N

ow
 a

cc
t

1.
60

%
$2

,1
27

,3
21

.1
7

   
Fi

fth
 T

hi
rd

 F
in

an
ci

al
-p

et
ty

 c
as

h
$4

00
.0

0
   

U
S 

Ba
nk

$2
7,

28
2.

44
   

E 
co

m
m

er
ce

$5
3,

18
3.

89
$2

,6
77

,8
90

.6
0

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
05

,3
01

.8
4

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$9
60

,0
22

.0
8

   
  T

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
Fu

nd
s

2.
40

%
$1

,4
13

,9
41

.4
8

$2
,5

79
,2

65
.4

0

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

as
h-

IM
ET

 
$1

4,
57

1.
02

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
$4

69
.9

5

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
M

en
om

on
ee

 F
al

ls
5/

2/
20

16
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
6.

92
7

3.
50

1.
70

16
,0

55
.5

1
$1

5,
00

0.
00

5/
1/

20
20

Sa
llie

 M
ae

6/
14

/2
01

7
11

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.9
50

1.
90

1.
90

10
9,

96
0.

00
$1

10
,2

17
.4

7
6/

15
/2

02
0

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
7/

11
/2

01
8

21
8,

37
4.

39
$ 

   
  

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

21
8,

37
4.

39
$2

28
,3

43
.2

7
7/

11
/2

02
0

Sa
llie

 M
ae

8/
16

/2
01

7
13

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

0.
00

0
1.

90
1.

90
12

9,
95

0.
00

$1
30

,6
08

.9
7

8/
17

/2
02

0
Ba

rc
la

ys
 B

an
k

9/
20

/2
01

7
16

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

0.
00

0
1.

95
1.

95
15

9,
93

5.
00

$1
61

,0
22

.1
1

9/
21

/2
02

0
W

ill 
C

ou
nt

y,
 IL

 C
C

S
12

/2
0/

20
16

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

57
2.

57
50

,2
84

.4
3

$5
0,

29
2.

09
10

/1
/2

02
0

U
tic

a 
N

 Y
 C

ity
 S

ch
 D

is
t 

4/
27

/2
02

0
35

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

0.
45

7
0.

00
2.

25
35

5,
96

7.
63

$3
51

,8
78

.8
4

10
/9

/2
02

0
C

ha
rti

er
s 

Va
lle

y 
G

O
 B

D
S

4/
27

/2
02

0
15

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

1.
78

8
0.

00
5.

00
15

2,
98

8.
67

$1
52

,7
58

.2
8

10
/1

5/
20

20
Li

ve
 O

ak
 B

an
ki

ng
7/

30
/2

01
8

11
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

99
.9

50
2.

75
2.

75
11

1,
95

9.
00

$1
13

,4
75

.1
5

11
/1

6/
20

20
C

oo
k 

C
ty

 IL
 C

om
m

 C
ol

le
ge

3/
12

/2
01

9
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
60

2.
60

30
22

2.
.9

8
$3

0,
19

7.
20

12
/1

/2
02

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

k
3/

25
/2

01
9

16
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

10
0.

00
0

2.
55

2.
55

15
9,

96
8.

53
$1

62
,3

29
.4

4
12

/2
2/

20
20

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
1/

16
/2

01
9

22
5,

32
5.

93
$ 

   
  

10
0.

00
0

2.
72

2.
75

22
5,

32
5.

93
$2

32
,4

31
.0

8
2/

16
/2

02
1

Fo
nd

 D
u 

La
c 

C
ty

, W
I

12
/2

8/
20

17
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

4.
00

2.
32

63
,0

50
.4

0
$6

1,
25

3.
39

3/
1/

20
21

O
nt

eo
ra

 C
en

t S
ch

 D
is

t
4/

27
/2

02
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

0.
86

2
0.

00
2.

00
25

,4
36

.0
6

$2
5,

30
1.

55
6/

1/
20

21
Al

ly
 B

an
k

8/
15

/2
01

9
17

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.9
25

1.
95

2.
05

16
9,

88
7.

50
$1

73
,0

57
.7

9
8/

16
/2

02
1

C
itib

an
k

8/
20

/2
01

8
12

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.9
50

3.
00

3.
00

11
9,

95
5.

00
$1

23
,8

45
.4

4
8/

24
/2

02
1

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

 P
vt

 B
k

9/
12

/2
01

9
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

1.
80

1.
80

75
,0

00
.0

0
$7

6,
25

9.
33

9/
13

/2
02

1
C

el
tic

 B
an

k 
C

or
p

9/
20

/2
01

9
13

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.9
70

1.
70

1.
70

12
9,

97
6.

00
$1

32
,0

16
.5

7
9/

20
/2

02
1

M
ad

is
on

, W
I

11
/1

7/
20

16
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

2.
89

6
2.

45
1.

83
10

3,
20

9.
06

$1
01

,7
17

.0
1

10
/1

/2
02

1
D

is
co

ve
r B

k
10

/3
/2

01
8

10
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

99
.9

50
3.

05
3.

06
10

4,
96

2.
50

$1
08

,6
94

.1
5

10
/4

/2
02

1
U

S 
Ba

nk
9/

15
/2

01
8

24
9,

99
9.

99
$ 

   
  

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

24
9,

99
9.

99
$2

49
,9

99
.9

9
11

/1
5/

20
21

Pe
or

ia
 IL

L 
G

O
 B

D
S

4/
27

/2
02

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
4.

11
1

0.
00

4.
00

79
,0

81
.5

8
$7

7,
12

2.
94

1/
1/

20
22

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 B

k
4/

3/
20

19
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

0.
00

0
2.

60
2.

60
99

,9
15

.0
0

$1
03

,6
75

.1
3

4/
4/

20
22

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

Bk
4/

4/
20

19
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

0.
00

0
2.

65
2.

65
17

4,
84

0.
00

$1
81

,5
99

.4
6

4/
4/

20
22

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
 B

k
5/

22
/2

01
9

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

15
0,

00
0.

00
$1

55
,5

02
.7

5
5/

23
/2

02
2

Sa
llie

 M
ae

 B
k

5/
22

/2
01

9
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

10
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
36

6.
85

5/
23

/2
02

2
C

ap
ita

l O
ne

 B
k

8/
15

/2
01

9
13

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.9
00

2.
05

2.
05

12
9,

89
2.

30
$1

33
,9

03
.5

6
8/

15
/2

02
2

En
er

ba
nk

 U
SA

8/
30

/2
01

9
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.9
35

1.
75

1.
75

17
4,

90
1.

25
$1

79
,1

17
.3

0
8/

30
/2

02
2

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

Bk
10

/3
/2

01
9

15
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

99
.9

50
1.

90
1.

90
15

4,
92

2.
50

$1
59

,3
17

.2
5

10
/3

/2
02

2
Fe

de
ra

te
d 

In
v.

 G
ov

t O
bl

. I
ns

t.
12

/1
2/

20
19

67
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

0
0.

00
0.

00
67

5,
00

0.
00

$6
75

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,4

66
,3

04
.3

6

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

$9
,7

38
,5

01
.3

3

40 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

pr
il 

30
, 2

02
0 

(8
3.

3%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 O
nl

y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
l -

 J
un

e
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T/
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
02

-4
48

1-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

$2
,5

73
.6

0
$4

4,
22

6.
75

$4
6,

72
8.

47
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
12

6.
36

   
   

   
 7

0-
04

-4
58

7-
10

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
%

83
.3

3

$2
7,

57
3.

60
$2

94
,2

26
.7

5
$2

96
,7

28
.4

7
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

87
.8

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
&

 C
A

SH
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

$2
7,

57
3.

60
$2

94
,2

26
.7

5
$2

96
,7

28
.4

7
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

87
.8

3
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

41 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

pr
il 

20
20

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
A

pr
il 

20
20

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  T

A
X

 L
EV

Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
41

1-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
C

or
p.

$0
.0

0
$3

,9
61

,0
37

.7
2

$3
,9

45
,8

48
.9

2
$3

,9
66

,8
23

.3
4

%
99

.8
5

   
   

   
 3

0-
01

-4
41

3-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
.0

2 
B

ui
ld

in
g/

M
ai

nt
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
54

,1
59

.4
3

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
41

4-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
IM

R
F

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
90

9.
89

$1
54

,3
60

.9
7

$5
0,

98
4.

25
%

99
.8

5

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
41

5-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
FI

C
A

$0
.0

0
$1

26
,6

53
.8

8
$1

36
,2

93
.1

5
$1

26
,8

38
.8

7
%

99
.8

5

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
38

,6
01

.4
9

$4
,3

90
,6

62
.4

7
$4

,1
44

,6
46

.4
6

%
99

.8
5

   
  T

O
TA

L 
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

   
  B

A
C

K
 T

A
X

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
44

1-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 C
or

p.
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
65

.9
6

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
01

-4
44

3-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 .0
2 

B
ui

ld
in

g/
M

ai
nt

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
0.

55
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
44

4-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 IM
R

F
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

7.
82

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
44

5-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 F
IC

A
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

4.
66

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

98
.9

9
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

   
  T

IF
 S

U
R

PL
U

S

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
45

5-
00

TI
F-

Su
rp

lu
s C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
50

9.
98

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
98

.6
0

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
50

9.
98

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
98

.6
0

   
  T

ot
al

 T
IF

 S
U

R
PL

U
S

   
  P

ER
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
46

1-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- C

or
p

$3
,8

83
.8

5
$1

5,
70

7.
05

$1
2,

08
5.

59
$1

2,
00

0.
00

%
13

0.
89

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
46

2-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- I

M
R

F
$2

24
.1

5
$9

06
.4

9
$6

97
.4

8
$6

00
.0

0
%

15
1.

08

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
46

3-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- F

IC
A

$3
5.

21
$1

42
.4

1
$1

09
.5

9
$1

00
.0

0
%

14
2.

41

$4
,1

43
.2

1
$1

6,
75

5.
95

$1
2,

89
2.

66
$1

2,
70

0.
00

%
13

1.
94

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T 
IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
47

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- C
or

p
$1

0,
36

4.
09

$1
01

,8
27

.5
5

$1
01

,2
96

.3
9

$8
2,

00
0.

00
%

12
4.

18

   
   

   
 3

0-
02

-4
47

4-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- .
02

 B
/M

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

42
.0

2
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 4

0-
02

-4
47

5-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- I
M

R
F

$7
15

.9
0

$7
,0

33
.7

7
$5

,2
88

.7
2

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

15
6.

31

   
   

   
 4

5-
02

-4
47

6-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- F
IC

A
$3

25
.5

2
$3

,1
98

.2
6

$2
,5

59
.9

6
$2

,5
00

.0
0

%
12

7.
93

42 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

pr
il 

20
20

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
A

pr
il 

20
20

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
 8

0-
02

-4
48

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

38
.1

4
$6

,2
19

.4
3

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

85

$1
1,

40
5.

51
$1

16
,5

97
.7

2
$1

16
,4

06
.5

2
$9

3,
50

0.
00

%
12

4.
70

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E

   
  C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
TE

R
ES

T

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
51

1-
00

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

re
st

 - 
C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

42
.4

4
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

42
.4

4
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

   
  U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
52

6-
00

45
26

 - 
U

nr
ea

liz
ed

 G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 o

n 
I

$1
2,

09
1.

49
$3

4,
69

1.
17

$3
7,

35
5.

24
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
13

8.
76

$1
2,

09
1.

49
$3

4,
69

1.
17

$3
7,

35
5.

24
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
13

8.
76

   
  T

O
TA

L 
U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
  D

ES
K

 IN
C

O
M

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

1-
00

Lo
st

 B
oo

ks
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

44
.7

2
$2

,1
75

.4
8

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

41
.4

9

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

6-
00

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t F
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

37
.4

5
$2

50
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
54

0-
00

Fi
ne

s
$1

17
.9

9
$1

7,
04

5.
64

$3
1,

95
0.

23
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
48

.7
0

$1
17

.9
9

$1
8,

29
0.

36
$3

4,
36

3.
16

$3
8,

25
0.

00
%

47
.8

2
   

  T
O

TA
L 

D
ES

K
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
  U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
55

0-
00

G
ift

s -
 U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
56

2-
00

G
ift

s-
bo

ok
 p

ur
ch

as
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
6.

95
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
56

4-
00

G
ift

s-
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
78

.9
4

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
57

3-
00

C
op

ie
r I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$9
42

.2
3

$1
,1

73
.0

1
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
94

.2
2

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

3-
00

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$0

.0
0

$3
5,

63
0.

00
$3

5,
63

0.
00

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

4-
00

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e 
- C

or
p.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,1

06
.6

8
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
57

2.
23

$4
5,

77
0.

58
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
1,

82
8.

61
   

  T
O

TA
L 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 IN
C

O
M

E

$2
7,

75
8.

20
$4

,3
96

,0
18

.9
0

$4
,6

41
,2

92
.0

6
$4

,3
51

,0
96

.4
6

%
10

1.
03

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

43 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 O

nl
y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
A

pr
il 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
19

-2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

  -
 J

un
e

20
18

-2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
  M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
20

-5
66

6-
00

56
66

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 C
am

pu
s (

Sp
ec

 R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$2
32

,5
27

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$3

45
,0

00
.0

0
%

67
.4

0

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
66

7-
00

56
67

- S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

40
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

1-
00

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
54

8.
00

$4
,3

57
.8

4
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
51

.8
3

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

4-
00

C
on

su
lti

ng
$5

75
.0

0
$1

3,
96

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

5,
00

0.
00

%
18

.6
2

$5
75

.0
0

$2
62

,0
40

.5
0

$4
,3

57
.8

4
$5

90
,0

00
.0

0
%

44
.4

1
   

  T
O

TA
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
  R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
86

1-
00

In
te

rio
r R

en
ov

at
io

n 
(S

pe
c 

R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
EN

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

ST
S

$5
75

.0
0

$2
62

,0
40

.5
0

$4
,3

57
.8

4
$6

00
,0

00
.0

0
%

43
.6

7
TO

TA
L 

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

44 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
  E

M
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-1
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
- R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$3
8,

75
4.

80
$4

06
,3

06
.5

6
$4

02
,0

64
.3

2
$5

38
,9

96
.8

4
%

75
.3

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-2
0

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$4

6,
80

0.
31

$4
67

,9
36

.6
8

$4
31

,0
97

.0
1

$5
61

,9
38

.5
9

%
83

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-3
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

3,
44

4.
55

$3
29

,1
18

.6
5

$2
69

,1
05

.8
2

$3
98

,7
44

.1
1

%
82

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-5
0

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$2
2,

50
7.

99
$2

23
,3

48
.9

0
$2

18
,1

39
.0

7
$2

79
,9

43
.6

9
%

79
.7

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-6
0

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

- R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

8,
85

2.
06

$3
90

,8
60

.7
8

$3
81

,0
48

.8
4

$4
82

,4
46

.7
3

%
81

.0
2

$1
80

,3
59

.7
1

$1
,8

17
,5

71
.5

7
$1

,7
01

,4
55

.0
6

$2
,2

62
,0

69
.9

6
%

80
.3

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
 H

ea
lth

  a
nd

 D
en

ta
l I

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-1
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

dm
in

$9
,8

50
.6

4
$4

5,
02

3.
63

$4
5,

60
2.

38
$6

5,
00

0.
00

%
69

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-2
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

.
$1

8,
96

2.
94

$8
8,

84
3.

60
$7

6,
78

2.
48

$1
05

,0
00

.0
0

%
84

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-3
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- Y

S
$8

,2
98

.2
8

$3
7,

60
9.

23
$3

3,
23

7.
18

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

75
.2

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-5
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- T

ec
h

$6
,0

83
.0

2
$2

9,
37

7.
18

$3
0,

10
3.

82
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
73

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-6
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- C

irc
$1

1,
62

4.
36

$5
6,

84
8.

31
$4

4,
65

8.
75

$6
0,

00
0.

00
%

94
.7

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-1
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
dm

in
.

$5
42

.1
3

$2
,3

85
.9

2
$2

,5
91

.1
6

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

59
.6

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-2
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$1

,2
31

.1
4

$5
,4

78
.9

0
$4

,7
23

.8
4

$7
,0

00
.0

0
%

78
.2

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-3
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 Y
S

$6
40

.5
7

$2
,2

50
.1

0
$9

16
.7

2
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
11

2.
51

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-5
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 T
ec

h
$5

68
.4

2
$2

,7
88

.0
6

$2
,2

51
.3

9
$3

,0
00

.0
0

%
92

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-6
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 C
irc

$4
88

.8
9

$2
,2

43
.7

7
$2

,7
93

.0
7

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

56
.0

9

$5
8,

29
0.

39
$2

72
,8

48
.7

0
$2

43
,6

60
.7

9
$3

40
,0

00
.0

0
%

80
.2

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 H

ea
lth

 &
 D

en
ta

l I
ns

.

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 S
ta

ff
 B

en
ef

its

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
46

-0
0

56
46

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

$0
.0

0
$2

72
.9

5
$1

,4
31

.9
2

$4
,0

00
.0

0
%

6.
82

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
23

-0
0

C
om

Ps
yc

h 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
$0

.0
0

$3
82

.2
0

$0
.0

0
$8

70
.0

0
%

43
.9

3

$0
.0

0
$6

55
.1

5
$1

,4
31

.9
2

$4
,8

70
.0

0
%

13
.4

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 S
ta

ff
 B

en
ef

its

   
   

   
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-1
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
dm

in
$2

,8
86

.0
4

$3
0,

30
1.

92
$2

9,
95

6.
43

$4
0,

00
0.

00
%

75
.7

5

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-2
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
.

$3
,3

54
.3

7
$3

3,
59

7.
23

$3
0,

79
2.

10
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
83

.9
9

45 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-3
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
,5

18
.8

4
$2

4,
79

7.
99

$2
0,

43
5.

81
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
82

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-5
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

vs
.

$1
,6

86
.3

9
$1

6,
74

6.
24

$1
6,

24
6.

48
$2

2,
00

0.
00

%
76

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-6
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

$2
,8

53
.1

8
$2

8,
81

1.
64

$2
8,

41
6.

47
$4

1,
04

8.
35

%
70

.1
9

$1
3,

29
8.

82
$1

34
,2

55
.0

2
$1

25
,8

47
.2

9
$1

73
,0

48
.3

5
%

77
.5

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-1
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

dm
in

$3
,1

84
.5

6
$2

8,
45

3.
43

$3
0,

14
1.

32
$4

1,
00

0.
00

%
69

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-2
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

s
$4

,1
18

.4
2

$3
5,

28
4.

95
$3

4,
92

3.
98

$4
6,

00
0.

00
%

76
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-3
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

,8
11

.4
9

$2
3,

77
1.

58
$1

9,
99

9.
70

$3
4,

00
0.

00
%

69
.9

2

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-5
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- T

ec
h 

Se
rv

s.
$1

,9
80

.7
0

$1
6,

84
6.

03
$1

8,
23

7.
53

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

67
.3

8

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-6
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- C

irc
ul

at
io

n
$2

,4
69

.0
5

$2
1,

23
5.

31
$2

1,
86

8.
99

$3
0,

00
0.

00
%

70
.7

8

$1
4,

56
4.

22
$1

25
,5

91
.3

0
$1

25
,1

71
.5

2
$1

76
,0

00
.0

0
%

71
.3

6
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$2
66

,5
13

.1
4

$2
,3

50
,9

21
.7

4
$2

,1
97

,5
66

.5
8

$2
,9

55
,9

88
.3

1
%

79
.5

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
  B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
50

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r
$9

00
.0

0
$4

,5
00

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0
$5

,4
00

.0
0

%
83

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
51

-0
0

IN
et

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

$1
,8

10
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
52

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Ph

on
e

$7
68

.3
6

$6
,4

90
.7

9
$6

,5
80

.2
3

$8
,0

00
.0

0
%

81
.1

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
53

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
G

as
$1

,3
48

.3
8

$4
,9

41
.7

1
$7

,0
84

.7
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
%

65
.8

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
54

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Se

w
er

 &
 W

at
er

$3
10

.9
4

$1
,5

45
.1

4
$2

,0
63

.1
2

$2
,9

00
.0

0
%

53
.2

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
55

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tri

c
$3

,4
61

.1
8

$3
3,

77
3.

98
$3

4,
14

8.
81

$5
2,

00
0.

00
%

64
.9

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
56

-0
0

V
er

iz
on

$2
16

.0
6

$1
,0

80
.4

4
$7

93
.9

8
$1

,5
00

.0
0

%
72

.0
3

$7
,0

04
.9

2
$5

4,
14

2.
06

$5
6,

08
0.

84
$7

9,
11

0.
00

%
68

.4
4

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
60

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 H
V

A
C

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$4

,8
00

.0
0

$4
,8

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
96

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
61

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 M
ai

nt
. S

er
vi

ce
$1

,1
06

.1
9

$1
7,

55
9.

26
$2

4,
32

4.
38

$3
7,

50
0.

00
%

46
.8

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
62

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tr.

 - 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Se
rv

.
$5

00
.0

0
$3

0,
59

8.
50

$3
8,

27
7.

50
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
76

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
63

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l r

ep
ai

rs
, 

S
li

$1
,7

22
.5

0
$8

,2
68

.2
6

$6
,1

86
.9

3
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
91

.8
7

46 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
64

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-N

on
 C

on
tr.

 W
or

k
$9

,2
17

.8
9

$5
7,

61
7.

28
$1

7,
66

9.
78

$8
3,

70
0.

00
%

68
.8

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
65

-0
0

R
ub

bi
sh

 R
em

ov
al

$6
10

.7
4

$2
,9

01
.4

3
$2

,0
42

.5
9

$2
,5

00
.0

0
%

11
6.

06

$1
4,

35
7.

32
$1

21
,7

44
.7

3
$9

3,
30

1.
18

$1
77

,7
00

.0
0

%
68

.5
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
ep

ai
rs

$2
1,

36
2.

24
$1

75
,8

86
.7

9
$1

49
,3

82
.0

2
$2

56
,8

10
.0

0
%

68
.4

9
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

an
d 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

$4
29

.9
3

$4
,3

25
.0

6
$3

,9
83

.4
4

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

96
.1

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-1
0

Pr
in

tin
g/

Sp
ec

. S
er

v.
 - 

A
du

lt
$1

,2
99

.0
0

$1
0,

12
7.

45
$1

0,
85

0.
00

$1
8,

00
0.

00
%

56
.2

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
11

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
v

$1
,1

40
.8

6
$6

,6
89

.0
9

$6
,6

20
.8

7
$8

,5
00

.0
0

%
78

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
12

-0
0

Pr
in

tin
g

$0
.0

0
$3

79
.4

6
$1

38
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
37

.9
5

$2
,8

69
.7

9
$2

1,
52

1.
06

$2
1,

59
2.

31
$3

2,
00

0.
00

%
67

.2
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 P
rin

tin
g

   
   

   
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
13

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

$8
09

.2
1

$4
,2

18
.4

5
$4

,1
38

.6
5

$5
,0

00
.0

0
%

84
.3

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
14

-0
0

C
irc

. M
at

er
ia

l S
up

pl
ie

s
$4

54
.3

7
$4

,2
30

.9
2

$4
,7

27
.1

1
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
42

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
15

-0
0

C
op

ie
r S

up
pl

ie
s

$0
.0

0
$9

29
.7

0
$8

84
.7

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

%
51

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
16

-0
0

K
itc

he
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

$4
84

.5
6

$4
,3

58
.7

7
$4

,9
45

.2
1

$6
,5

00
.0

0
%

67
.0

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
17

-0
0

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$1
,2

79
.9

4
$1

9,
53

6.
97

$2
2,

05
9.

22
$2

8,
00

0.
00

%
69

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
18

-0
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

pl
ie

s
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

45
.3

7
$7

,1
17

.4
0

$1
2,

40
0.

00
%

56
.8

2

$3
,0

28
.0

8
$4

0,
32

0.
18

$4
3,

87
2.

29
$6

3,
70

0.
00

%
63

.3
0

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
19

-0
0

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
$0

.0
0

$6
93

.2
2

$7
32

.4
6

$2
,2

00
.0

0
%

31
.5

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
22

-1
5

Sa
fe

ty
 D

ep
os

it 
B

ox
 R

en
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$5

0.
00

$1
50

.0
0

%
33

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-0
0

C
he

ck
 P

rin
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$5
1.

36
$2

58
.7

8
$2

50
.0

0
%

20
.5

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-1
5

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
$9

2.
83

$1
,3

94
.2

7
$2

,2
90

.2
2

$3
,1

00
.0

0
%

44
.9

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
24

-1
5

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ve
l

$0
.0

0
$3

02
.5

8
$3

67
.8

6
$5

00
.0

0
%

60
.5

2

$9
2.

83
$2

,4
91

.4
3

$3
,6

99
.3

2
$6

,2
00

.0
0

%
40

.1
8

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts

47 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

$5
,9

90
.7

0
$6

4,
33

2.
67

$6
9,

16
3.

92
$1

01
,9

00
.0

0
%

63
.1

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S

   
  I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

0-
00

Fi
de

lit
y 

B
on

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
00

.0
0

$2
,1

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

1-
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll-

Pe
ril

)
$0

.0
0

$2
4,

17
8.

51
$2

9,
86

8.
70

$2
2,

60
0.

00
%

10
6.

98

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

2-
00

N
ot

ar
y 

B
on

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
5.

00
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

4-
00

57
54

 W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

$2
,8

62
.0

0
$9

,3
19

.0
0

$9
,0

53
.0

0
$6

,2
00

.0
0

%
15

0.
31

$2
,8

62
.0

0
$3

3,
49

7.
51

$4
1,

32
1.

70
$3

0,
96

5.
00

%
10

8.
18

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

   
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

0-
00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

25
.0

0
$3

,4
19

.2
5

$1
5,

00
0.

00
%

25
.5

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

1-
00

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

$3
5.

80
$3

58
.0

0
$3

84
.8

0
$7

00
.0

0
%

51
.1

4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

2-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
A

dm
in

$0
.0

0
$4

,7
40

.2
2

$1
,7

90
.0

0
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
72

.9
3

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

3-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s-
Te

ch
 A

ss
t

$1
3,

43
0.

54
$4

3,
10

6.
34

$2
0,

65
2.

88
$6

0,
00

0.
00

%
71

.8
4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

4-
10

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s -
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

W
id

$2
,4

49
.5

0
$1

8,
02

0.
71

$2
,6

81
.6

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

%
12

8.
72

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

5-
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s
$6

07
.3

1
$5

,3
34

.9
5

$5
,1

35
.2

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

%
76

.2
1

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

9-
00

A
cc

t M
ai

nt
 &

 U
pg

ra
de

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,5
74

.0
4

$8
,9

50
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

0-
00

57
70

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l -

 A
ud

it 
Fe

e
$0

.0
0

$8
,4

00
.0

0
$8

,5
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

84
.0

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

1-
00

Pa
yr

ol
l S

er
vi

ce
$5

15
.6

1
$6

,1
52

.6
8

$6
,0

83
.3

0
$7

,7
00

.0
0

%
79

.9
0

$1
7,

03
8.

76
$8

9,
93

7.
90

$5
6,

22
1.

07
$1

29
,8

50
.0

0
%

69
.2

6
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

   
  P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

   
   

   
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
83

-0
0

D
ue

s -
 S

ta
ff

$4
50

.0
0

$4
,0

09
.0

0
$3

,4
11

.0
0

$5
,1

00
.0

0
%

78
.6

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
84

-0
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
St

af
f

$1
0.

90
$1

,1
30

.5
1

$9
35

.4
8

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

56
.5

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
85

-0
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
St

af
f

)
($

74
5.

00
$7

,4
20

.6
0

$8
,5

30
.4

4
$1

5,
00

0.
00

%
49

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
86

-0
0

M
em

or
ia

l/T
rib

ut
e/

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.1

8
$5

17
.5

7
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
17

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
87

-0
0

In
-S

er
vi

ce
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

91
.2

9
$2

,9
17

.3
4

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
88

-0
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 (C
on

t E
d)

 - 
St

af
f

$1
75

.0
0

$1
,2

84
.0

0
$1

,4
80

.3
2

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

85
.6

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
86

-7
0

D
ue

s -
 T

ru
st

ee
$4

50
.0

0
$5

25
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$5

25
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
87

-7
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$3
91

.0
8

$1
75

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

39
.1

1

48 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
88

-7
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
89

-7
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

-T
ru

st
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

$3
40

.9
0

$1
7,

51
0.

66
$1

8,
26

7.
15

$3
2,

12
5.

00
%

54
.5

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

$3
40

.9
0

$1
7,

51
0.

66
$1

8,
26

7.
15

$3
2,

12
5.

00
%

54
.5

1
   

  T
O

TA
L 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

   
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
   

   
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
01

-1
0

Po
la

ris
 M

ai
nt

 (C
or

p)
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

95
6.

48
$4

8,
62

2.
70

$5
2,

50
0.

00
%

93
.2

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
03

-1
0

58
03

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
1,

46
3.

48
$1

7,
04

1.
04

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
00

0.
00

%
25

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
04

-1
0

58
04

 F
ac

ili
ty

)
($

22
0.

17
$7

,9
10

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
79

.1
1

$1
1,

24
3.

31
$7

3,
90

8.
14

$4
8,

62
2.

70
$1

28
,5

00
.0

0
%

57
.5

2
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-1
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
88

.8
3

$7
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-2
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
77

.0
3

$6
36

.5
1

$7
76

.2
4

$7
00

.0
0

%
90

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-3
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Y

ou
th

$1
7.

90
$2

07
.0

1
$6

69
.9

1
$7

00
.0

0
%

29
.5

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-5
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Te

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
5.

98
$2

11
.3

3
$6

11
.5

2
$7

00
.0

0
%

30
.1

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-6
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
C

irc
$0

.0
0

$2
4.

99
$4

61
.6

5
$7

00
.0

0
%

3.
57

$2
30

.9
1

$1
,0

79
.8

4
$3

,1
08

.1
5

$3
,5

00
.0

0
%

30
.8

5
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
43

-0
0

R
en

ta
l-P

os
ta

ge
 M

et
er

$1
80

.0
0

$7
20

.0
0

$5
40

.0
0

$7
20

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
45

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
C

on
tr-

Li
b.

 
W

id
$1

,6
80

.4
5

$1
1,

21
8.

69
$1

1,
37

2.
47

$1
9,

00
0.

00
%

59
.0

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
46

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
N

on
C

on
tr

$8
.9

7
$7

33
.7

3
$7

38
.1

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
73

.3
7

$1
,8

69
.4

2
$1

2,
67

2.
42

$1
2,

65
0.

57
$2

0,
72

0.
00

%
61

.1
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 E
qu

ip
 M

ai
nt

/R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 R

en
ta

ls

$1
3,

34
3.

64
$8

7,
66

0.
40

$6
4,

38
1.

42
$1

52
,7

20
.0

0
%

57
.4

0
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
  L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

ED
IA

   
   

   
 B

oo
ks

49 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-2
0

Li
te

ra
cy

/E
SL

$4
0.

14
$2

,6
38

.9
2

$3
,8

74
.0

3
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
29

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-3
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$1
,9

99
.1

1
$3

6,
14

3.
94

$4
6,

64
0.

39
$5

4,
00

0.
00

%
66

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-5
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

v
$0

.0
0

$1
55

.6
6

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

%
15

5.
66

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
64

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

N
on

 F
ic

tio
n

$2
,2

10
.7

6
$5

4,
66

1.
99

$8
5,

40
6.

22
$8

6,
10

0.
00

%
63

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
65

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt/
Te

en
 F

ic
tio

n
$3

,0
09

.4
7

$5
7,

70
5.

87
$5

9,
31

8.
77

$7
2,

50
0.

00
%

79
.5

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
67

-2
0

R
ef

 B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$1

,0
79

.3
6

$1
0,

43
6.

30
$1

8,
10

3.
36

$2
0,

00
0.

00
%

52
.1

8

$8
,3

38
.8

4
$1

61
,7

42
.6

8
$2

13
,4

42
.7

7
$2

41
,7

00
.0

0
%

66
.9

2
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 B

oo
ks

   
   

   
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
69

-2
0

In
te

rn
et

 L
ic

en
se

d 
D

B
as

es
$6

,9
74

.0
0

$1
12

,3
82

.2
6

$1
27

,7
55

.7
5

$1
30

,0
00

.0
0

%
86

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
72

-1
0

D
ba

se
s -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
$6

75
.9

8
$4

,8
64

.0
9

$4
,8

77
.5

4
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
48

.6
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
73

-3
0

D
ba

se
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$7

,6
53

.0
0

$1
0,

50
4.

00
$1

2,
70

0.
00

%
60

.2
6

$7
,6

49
.9

8
$1

24
,8

99
.3

5
$1

43
,1

37
.2

9
$1

52
,7

00
.0

0
%

81
.7

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
90

-3
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$8
77

.0
4

$1
1,

42
5.

47
$1

7,
91

0.
59

$1
8,

00
0.

00
%

63
.4

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
95

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$5

,9
71

.7
9

$9
5,

13
4.

44
$1

04
,0

89
.4

1
$1

17
,3

00
.0

0
%

81
.1

0

$6
,8

48
.8

3
$1

06
,5

59
.9

1
$1

22
,0

00
.0

0
$1

35
,3

00
.0

0
%

78
.7

6
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-2
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$4

97
.1

5
$4

2,
26

2.
02

$4
1,

21
8.

71
$4

2,
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-3
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
$0

.0
0

$1
93

.9
1

$3
27

.4
0

$7
00

.0
0

%
27

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-8
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Pr
of

. C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
34

.4
7

$2
,2

85
.8

4
$3

,8
00

.0
0

%
79

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
71

-2
0

D
oc

um
en

t D
el

iv
er

y
$1

25
.0

0
$2

1,
88

2.
83

$2
1,

34
4.

63
$2

3,
00

0.
00

%
95

.1
4

$6
22

.1
5

$6
7,

37
3.

23
$6

5,
17

6.
58

$6
9,

50
0.

00
%

96
.9

4
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

$2
3,

45
9.

80
$4

60
,5

75
.1

7
$5

43
,7

56
.6

4
$5

99
,2

00
.0

0
%

76
.8

7
   

  T
O

TA
L 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
ED

IA

   
  P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 R
EA

D
ER

'S
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-1
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$6
92

.8
9

$1
0,

24
5.

25
$1

4,
58

1.
49

$1
6,

50
0.

00
%

62
.0

9

50 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

0 
(8

3.
3%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

A
pr

il 
20

20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-3
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 Y

ou
th

$5
47

.9
1

$6
,5

49
.8

2
$1

0,
71

2.
52

$1
2,

00
0.

00
%

54
.5

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-4
0

O
nl

in
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

14
.3

8
$1

,5
65

.2
2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

70
.7

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-5
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

$1
75

.0
5

$2
,4

80
.9

6
$4

,4
45

.7
1

$6
,5

00
.0

0
%

38
.1

7

$1
,4

15
.8

5
$2

0,
69

0.
41

$3
1,

30
4.

94
$3

7,
00

0.
00

%
55

.9
2

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

gr
am

s

   
   

   
 R

ea
de

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
's

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-1
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
. 

D
$5

9.
37

$2
95

.0
6

$1
,8

95
.7

9
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
14

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-3
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v.

 
D

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
35

.1
6

$4
,0

31
.3

8
$5

,5
00

.0
0

%
75

.1
8

$5
9.

37
$4

,4
30

.2
2

$5
,9

27
.1

7
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
59

.0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 R
ea

de
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

s's

$1
,4

75
.2

2
$2

5,
12

0.
63

$3
7,

23
2.

11
$4

4,
50

0.
00

%
56

.4
5

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
S 

A
N

D
 R

EA
D

ER
'S

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

   
  R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 U

SA
G

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

0-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

G
ift

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
08

.0
8

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

1-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$5

,5
43

.9
1

$2
6,

87
2.

65
$3

,2
69

.0
4

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

4-
80

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
83

.3
3

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

6-
80

IM
R

F 
Fu

nd
in

g
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00

$3
0,

54
3.

91
$3

26
,8

72
.6

5
$3

04
,4

77
.1

2
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0
%

93
.3

9
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 U
SA

G
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  .

02
 B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

0-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- P

ur
ch

as
es

 (.
02

 B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
39

5.
59

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

5-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- M

ai
nt

. (
.0

2 
B

/M
)

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

1.
58

$3
6,

52
6.

25
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

6-
00

M
ai

nt
 - 

B
ld

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

(.0
2 

B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

63
.2

1
$1

09
,2

50
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
90

.6
3

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
68

4.
79

$1
65

,1
71

.8
4

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

21
6.

85
   

  T
ot

al
 .0

2 
B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
90

-5
99

9-
00

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$1
,1

09
.6

6
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$1
,1

09
.6

6
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

   
  T

ot
al

$3
82

,9
30

.3
1

$3
,6

69
,2

65
.8

3
$3

,6
48

,0
51

.2
3

$4
,6

89
,0

58
.3

1
%

78
.2

5
TO

TA
L 

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

0

M
ar

-2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,7
0

6
3

,6
5

6
6

,3
6

2
7

6
,2

1
3

7
8

,8
0

0
3

.3
9

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

2
,9

1
0

4
,2

4
9

7
,1

5
9

8
2

,3
3

7
8

5
,9

3
3

4
.3

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

5
,6

1
6

7
,9

0
5

1
3

,5
2

1
1

5
8

,5
5

0
1

6
4

,7
3

3
3

.9
0

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
7

9
1

,2
0

4
1

,8
8

3
1

9
,5

4
7

2
2

,0
4

3
1

2
.7

7
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
3

,6
1

4
5

,6
1

5
9

,2
2

9
9

4
,1

0
2

1
0

7
,1

9
3

1
3

.9
1

%

To
ta

l Y
S

4
,2

9
3

6
,8

1
9

1
1

,1
1

2
1

1
3

,6
4

9
1

2
9

,2
3

6
1

3
.7

2
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,1
3

1
3

,1
3

1
1

8
,7

2
0

2
3

,7
6

4
2

6
.9

4
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,1
4

6
2

,1
4

6
1

7
,4

5
5

1
7

,4
8

5
0

.1
7

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

4
4

5
4

4
5

2
,6

6
2

3
,2

7
6

2
3

.0
7

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

5
,7

2
2

0
5

,7
2

2
3

8
,8

3
7

4
4

,5
2

5
1

4
.6

5
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
5

,6
3

1
1

4
,7

2
4

3
0

,3
5

5
3

1
1

,0
3

6
3

3
8

,4
9

4
8

.8
3

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,1
3

6
1

,1
3

6
2

2
,7

4
6

2
1

,0
5

0
-7

.4
6

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2

8
,1

0
4

2
3

,7
8

1
-1

5
.3

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
6

2
4

6
2

4
1

3
,5

0
8

1
1

,8
3

6
-1

2
.3

8
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

3
8

2
3

8
3

,5
2

0
6

,8
6

4
9

5
.0

0
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

3
1

8
1

1
6

4
-9

.3
9

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,5
0

1
0

4
,5

0
1

6
8

,0
5

9
6

3
,6

9
5

-6
.4

1
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

0
,1

3
2

1
4

,7
2

4
3

4
,8

5
6

3
7

9
,0

9
5

4
0

2
,1

8
9

6
.0

9
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
3

8
8

2
9

7
3

1
-1

1
.8

2
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

 2
0

2
0

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
5

1
,1

5
6

1
,0

1
2

-1
2

.4
6

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,4

4
4

2
6

,2
5

7
2

7
,0

2
7

2
.9

3
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,2
8

7
1

0
,7

7
4

1
0

,2
8

7
-4

.5
2

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

3
3

1
,2

7
3

1
,0

6
7

-1
6

.1
8

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
3

3
3

,5
4

6
3

,3
7

5
-4

.8
2

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

1
,4

0
4

2
6

,8
7

8
2

5
,0

4
7

-6
.8

1
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

1
,0

0
5

2
1

,0
7

6
1

9
,6

6
8

-6
.6

8
%

68 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

0
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
8

/1
9

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6
1

0
1

8
1

3
5

1
,1

3
4

1
,0

5
9

-6
.6

1
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
1

3
2

4
2

1
1

0
3

9
6

1
0

,7
4

5
1

0
,6

2
6

-1
.1

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

2
5

9
3

6
8

-2
6

.8
8

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
8

4
1

9
3

5
7

2
8

1
-2

1
.2

9
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

2
6

1
9

-2
6

.9
2

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
4

0
4

4
8

3
3

5
4

9
-3

4
.0

9
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
7

7
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
5

0
5

5
0

1
,4

1
4

1
,5

0
5

6
.4

4
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
1

0
1

1
1

8
3

4
3

1
,2

6
0

1
,1

5
3

-8
.4

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
5

5
0

9
2

3
3

2
2

1
1

4
1

,0
0

9
1

3
,3

4
9

1
2

,9
6

1
-2

.9
1

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,0
3

4
5

1
0

1
,1

7
5

2
,7

1
9

5
5

,5
8

0
5

5
,2

3
7

-0
.6

2
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
2

.5
0

7
.0

0
9

.5
0

7
1

7
.5

0
6

0
5

.0
0

-1
5

.6
8

%

M
yL

ib
ra

ry
R

ew
ar

d
s 

To
ta

l R
e

gi
st

er
ed

 U
se

rs
7

5
6

N
/A

 *
*

7
5

6
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
3

0
3

1
3

3
1

1
4

-1
4

.2
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

2
7

5
0

2
7

5
7

,6
0

4
6

,7
5

2
-1

1
.2

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
1

1
1

9
1

8
-5

.2
6

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
5

9
5

9
1

,0
3

3
1

,0
8

8
5

.3
2

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
3

0
4

1
5

2
1

3
2

-1
3

.1
6

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5

9
2

7
5

0
3

3
4

8
,6

3
7

7
,8

4
0

-9
.2

3
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
4

0
8

2
0

7
0

3
-1

4
.2

7
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

1
2

0
5

2
1

1
2

.9
3

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
7

,0
1

3
1

2
5

,6
6

6
1

2
5

,6
9

1
0

.0
2

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
1

1
0

-9
.0

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
6

7
4

7
6

3
0

-1
5

.6
6

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

2
,7

7
1

1
4

,2
9

2
1

2
,3

7
0

-1
3

.4
5

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
5

7
5

8
8

0
5

6
.2

0
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
,0

7
5

4
,2

5
7

7
,8

5
6

8
4

.5
4

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

1
,1

3
7

1
4

2
,8

4
1

8
9

,1
6

5
-3

7
.5

8
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s 
*

3
6

0
1

,0
6

7
4

,7
0

7
3

4
1

.1
4

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

3
0

3
/9

6
2

N
/A

 *
*

9
5

4
/2

,8
1

5
--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

**
 "

D
o

w
n

lo
ad

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 a

n
d

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

69 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

0

A
p

r-
2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
1

6
5

7
7

5
9

3
8

4
,0

7
2

7
9

,3
9

3
-5

.5
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

2
3

3
,3

7
6

3
,3

9
9

9
1

,0
7

1
8

9
,3

3
2

-1
.9

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

3
9

3
,9

5
3

3
,9

9
2

1
7

5
,1

4
3

1
6

8
,7

2
5

-3
.6

6
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
1

8
9

1
9

0
2

1
,6

7
9

2
2

,2
3

3
2

.5
6

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
2

2
5

,1
0

2
5

,1
2

4
1

0
4

,7
8

2
1

1
2

,3
1

7
7

.1
9

%

To
ta

l Y
S

2
3

5
,2

9
1

5
,3

1
4

1
2

6
,4

6
1

1
3

4
,5

5
0

6
.4

0
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,0
5

3
4

,0
5

3
2

0
,8

5
9

2
7

,8
1

7
3

3
.3

6
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,6
3

7
2

,6
3

7
1

9
,4

2
7

2
0

,1
2

2
3

.5
8

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

4
6

9
4

6
9

3
,0

1
2

3
,7

4
5

2
4

.3
4

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

7
,1

5
9

0
7

,1
5

9
4

3
,2

9
8

5
1

,6
8

4
1

9
.3

7
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

7
,2

2
1

9
,2

4
4

1
6

,4
6

5
3

4
4

,9
0

2
3

5
4

,9
5

9
2

.9
2

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

5
3

5
2

5
,3

2
7

2
1

,0
8

5
-1

6
.7

5
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,7
0

4
2

,7
0

4
3

1
,2

1
6

2
6

,4
8

5
-1

5
.1

6
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

0
1

1
0

1
1

5
,0

2
9

1
1

,9
3

7
-2

0
.5

7
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
0

0
3

,9
7

8
6

,8
6

4
7

2
.5

5
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
0

0
2

1
3

1
6

4
-2

3
.0

0
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
2

,8
4

0
0

2
,8

4
0

7
5

,7
6

3
6

6
,5

3
5

-1
2

.1
8

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
1

0
,0

6
1

9
,2

4
4

1
9

,3
0

5
4

2
0

,6
6

5
4

2
1

,4
9

4
0

.2
0

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

9
1

7
7

3
1

-2
0

.2
8

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
p

r 
2

0
2

0
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
1

0
1

,2
5

7
1

,1
2

2
-1

0
.7

4
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
,3

7
7

2
9

,1
4

3
2

8
,4

0
4

-2
.5

4
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,1
3

5
1

0
,6

6
8

1
0

,1
3

5
-5

.0
0

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
1

,4
3

0
1

,0
6

7
-2

5
.3

8
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

0
3

,9
9

0
3

,3
7

5
-1

5
.4

1
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

1
5

6
3

0
,0

0
8

2
5

,2
0

3
-1

6
.0

1
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

5
5

2
3

,6
2

2
1

9
,7

2
3

-1
6

.5
1

%

70 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

0
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
8

/1
9

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

0
0

0
0

0
1

,2
5

5
1

,0
5

9
-1

5
.6

2
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
,0

6
4

1
0

,6
2

6
-1

1
.9

2
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
6

8
-3

2
.6

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

3
9

5
2

8
1

-2
8

.8
6

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
0

0
0

3
2

1
9

-4
0

.6
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
1

,0
4

4
5

4
9

-4
7

.4
1

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
7

7
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,4

1
4

1
,5

0
5

6
.4

4
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,3

9
5

1
,1

5
3

-1
7

.3
5

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

4
,9

1
7

1
2

,9
6

1
-1

3
.1

1
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
7

0
1

9
1

1
5

2
0

4
6

0
,8

6
3

5
5

,4
4

1
-8

.9
1

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
.5

0
6

0
5

.0
0

-1
8

.3
0

%

M
yL

ib
ra

ry
R

ew
ar

d
s 

To
ta

l R
e

gi
st

er
ed

 U
se

rs
7

5
8

N
/A

 *
*

7
5

8
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
0

0
0

0
1

4
9

1
1

4
-2

3
.4

9
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

0
0

0
0

8
,6

2
9

6
,7

5
2

-2
1

.7
5

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
0

0
2

1
1

8
-1

4
.2

9
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
0

0
1

,1
4

4
1

,0
8

8
-4

.9
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

0
0

0
0

1
7

0
1

3
2

-2
2

.3
5

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0

0
0

0
9

,7
7

3
7

,8
4

0
-1

9
.7

8
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

9
1

0
7

0
3

-2
2

.7
5

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
3

4
2

1
1

-9
.8

3
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
0

1
4

0
,6

3
2

1
2

5
,6

9
1

-1
0

.6
2

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
2

1
0

-1
6

.6
7

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
8

1
5

6
3

0
-2

2
.7

0
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
2

,5
7

9
1

5
,9

8
2

1
4

,9
4

9
-6

.4
6

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
3

7
6

6
8

0
3

4
.8

3
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
,3

4
3

4
,6

7
7

9
,1

9
9

9
6

.6
9

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,6
3

7
1

5
6

,8
4

2
9

2
,8

0
2

-4
0

.8
3

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s 
*

9
8

4
1

,4
9

5
5

,6
9

1
2

8
0

.6
7

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

2
1

6
/6

4
6

N
/A

 *
*

1
,1

7
0

/3
,4

6
1

--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

**
 "

D
o

w
n

lo
ad

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 a

n
d

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

71 



 
 

LLD Facility Options: CCS Update 
 
CCS/Marc Rogers has provided a breakdown of ongoing discussion points. 
 
 
 
  

A. Downtown Development Options: 
1. Flaherty and Collins has not provided additional updates on their development proposal 

plans. 

 I last spoke with F&C on 3/30/2020 inquiring on their status with the Village of Lisle 
and the EDC. F&C was still reviewing the Kane McKenna financial analysis. 

  
B. Design Consultant Request for Qualifications (RFQ): 

1. Ahead of the June Board meeting CCS will provide an updated RFQ Process Chart for the 
Board to track progress/next steps. 

 The process outlined in the March Board Meeting will be refined. 
 

2. For the June Board Meeting CCS will also issue a questionnaire type document for the 
Board’s input on the project location, budget and anticipated scope. 

 The document will provide options for the Board to “fill in the blanks.” 

 The Board’s input will then be used to complete the Design Consultant RFQ. 
  

C. Financial Considerations: 
1. As of mid-April PMA (Andrew Kim) noted the municipal bond market has been volatile 

due to Covid-19 reactions; currently rates have gone up as there has been less demand 
for long term bonds with investors going towards liquidity. However rates are still low 
historically speaking. 

 The bond rates will impact the annual debt service the Library will pay if alternative 
revenue bonds are used to fund a portion of a capital improvement project. 

 Higher rates = higher interest to be paid 
  
CCS is prepared to facilitate facility options discussion in June. We are excited to continue working with 
the Lisle Library District and look forward to building momentum heading into the June meeting. 
  
We know the Library is working hard adapting to the fluid situation with Covid-19 and hope the entire 
Library team stays safe and healthy during this time. 
  
Best Regards, 
Marc Rogers 
 

72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



  

3
3

2
3

2
2

5
1

2
2

1
2

0

20406080

10
0

12
0

14
0

16
0

18
0

1
6

3
 N

E
W

 P
A

T
R

O
N

S

N
E

W
 L

LD
 P

A
T

R
O

N
S

 V
IA

 R
E

M
O

T
E

 C
A

R
D

 R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

LO
S

U
R

E

3
/2

3
-3

/2
8

3
/2

9
-4

/4
4

/5
-4

/1
8

4
/1

2
-4

/1
8

4
/1

9
-4

/2
5

4
/2

6
-5

/2

78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



January-February- March Quarterly Report 
Adult Services Department 

 
January 
 
January brought the conclusion of our fourth annual Winter Read program. 348 Adults, 64 Teens, 
and 13 Home Delivery patrons participated in this year's Winter Read. Those who read and 
logged two books during the program received an LLD campfire mug. Staff continue to receive 
positive feedback from patrons regarding the program itself and the prize!  
 
On Saturday, January 18th, The League of Women Voters of Downers Grove, Woodridge, and 
Lisle in partnership with the Lisle Library District, offered voter information and registration drop 
in hours in Meeting Room A from 2:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. The group met with 4 patrons seeking 
information, such as the location of their polling place.  
 
The Adult Services Department offered four technology classes in January, including Research 
Investments with Morningstar! Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, taught this class to 11 patrons 
and provided an introduction to our Morningstar Online database. Jean received positive 
feedback via comment cards and we look forward to continuing to help patrons utilize this 
popular resource in the future.  
 
 
February  
 
I arranged for U.S. Census Bureau representative, Therese Le, to provide training to Adult 
Services staff on Monday, February 10th. Ms. Le provided pointers on how to assist patrons in the 
library who are filling out the form online, how to find various resources on the Census 2020 
website, discussed the importance of the census to our community, and answered staff 
questions. The training was very helpful and staff felt better prepared to assist patrons with the 
Census afterward.  
 

 
On Thursday, February 20th, Jean Demas attended a meeting of the South & West Suburban 
Business Networking Group held at the Frankfort Public Library along with 11 other librarians. 
The discussion focused on how best to market library databases and other 
business/entrepreneurial resources to the community along with updates on what each library is 
doing to support local businesses. 
 

 
During the month of February, Noelle Spicher participated in the Illinois Library Association 
Young Adult Services Forum’s Tournament of Books. Noelle and other teen librarians around the 
state each read two teen books, wrote reviews, and voted for a winner. Participating in the 
tournament exposed Noelle to great teen books that she may not have been aware of 
otherwise and can add to the collection. 

85 



 

Noelle Spicher attended the Public Library Association Annual Conference in Nashville, 
Tennessee. The conference was a great opportunity to see what other libraries are doing 
throughout the country and to be reminded of what being a member of this service field means. 
Noelle attended a variety of sessions on topics such as Collection Management, Patron Service, 
Database Promotion, and Teen Services.  
 

 
Pam Freer, Winona Patterson, and Anne Loeding-Foster visited the Brookdale Senior Living 
facility where they issued new library cards, renewed cards, assisted patrons with their mobile 
devices, signed up a new patron for Home Delivery, and discussed LLD programs and services. 
 

 
March 
 
March brought our extremely popular library-wide event, Harry Potter Day. Approximately 550 
people attended this celebration where they had the opportunity to pick their Hogwart’s house, 
complete a scavenger hunt, visit the potions lab, create a themed-craft, have their faces painted, 
visit with all of the creepy crawlies provided by Crosstown Exotics, and enjoy a wide-variety of 
themed-snacks. This annual all-ages event continues to be well attended and well received by 
our community.  
 

 
During the month of March the LLD partnered with SCARCE by featuring their interactive, 
traveling Where is Away? exhibit on the Adult Services floor. Additionally, founder and Executive 
Director of SCARCE, Kay McKeen, presented her Zero Waste program to LLD patrons.  Ms. 
McKeen showed a PowerPoint presentation, provided handouts for the audience with examples 
of types of trash that can go to a landfill or be recycled, and concluded with a Q&A. 
 

 
After the Library's closure on March 13th, Adult Services staff have continued to serve our 
community while working remotely. We have received daily messages from patrons via our two 
service desks' email accounts. Staff have assisted patrons by providing instruction on how to 
access our online resources, such as our databases and digital collections, via email. We have 
also diligently monitored our eMedia Library holds queues and the number of patrons nearing 
their max checkout limit in Hoopla. We are ordering Overdrive Advantage titles in greater 
quantity and more frequently during our closure in an effort to expand patron access during this 
challenging time. 
  Staff are also reviewing professional journals and ordering some forthcoming materials 
for our physical collection. While shipments are currently on hold during the closure, it is 
imperative that we place our orders in advance to ensure we receive popular items by their pub 
date. Additionally, AS staff worked in partnership with the Youth Services Department to launch 
an all ages, virtual Spring Read program. Prior to the COVID crisis there wasn't a Spring Read 
planned for Adults and Teens. Thanks to the quick work and diligence of staff, we were able to 

86 



launch this new program designed to keep patrons connected to their community through 
books. I am extra proud that our Spring Read can benefit local businesses, as we have offered 
weekly prize drawings for digital gift cards to those who complete their Spring Reading 
challenge.  
 I am also extremely proud of the AS team for getting in front of the camera and creating 
a series of virtual programming for our patrons. We have created video content on a variety of 
topics, including candid and thoughtful book suggestions for hoopla titles, technology instruction 
on utilizing our databases and digital collections, fun crafts to do at home, and even a cooking 
demonstration! Lastly, staff are participating in online learning and professional development 
opportunities while working remotely. The team has been assigned coursework on topics such as 
genealogy research, readers' advisory, providing reference services to patrons 
with complex queries, collection development, as well as advanced classes for Microsoft office 
products such as Excel and Power Point.  
 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins  

87 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 The Youth Services department has been working on a picture book categorization for nearly 
two years, and the project is nearing completion. New bin shelving units were delivered and 
installed at the end of the month of April. The new shelves provide easier access to picture 
books for children, and allow an intuitive browsing experience for adults. This was a 
combined effort between several departments, and YS staff would like to thank everyone 
else for working diligently with us to make the project happen. 

 Summer Reading Program planning has made several sharp turns due to current 
circumstances. Thankfully, a large portion of what we have already planned can be 
repurposed into a safe and responsible program for this year, or used in planning for next 
year.  We are looking forward to the challenge of engaging our patrons from a new 
perspective this summer.  

 The mini branch project has seen a lot of use since the last update in January. While a few 
repairs have been necessary, both the Park District and the community have been extremely 
helpful when it has come to keeping us updated on the needs of the mini branches. 

 Collection development continues from home, but with a shift towards allocating more 
assets towards digital content than we would normally. Due to publisher restrictions on 
ebook purchasing and usage, this is making staff evaluate additions to the collection from a 
different perspective.  

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 

 Spring Reading was changed due to our closure, but we found a way to still run the program 
for our patrons. Because we were unable to provide physical copies of the selected books to 
kids, we made extra digital copies available through eMedia Library. On top of that, staff 
recorded themselves reading aloud both books, for the aurally inclined participants! As of 
writing this report, we have 58 children participating in the program. 

 

 Due to school closures, we have had many teachers reach out and ask for assistance with 
providing resources for their Lisle Library District students. We worked to assist teachers by 
providing written instructions, explanatory pdfs, and walkthrough screencasts of how 
students with library cards are able to use all of our digital content while at home.  

 

 Storytime staff have posted several videos for our younger patrons.  These videos are a 
shortened version of what we would typically do for our storytimes in the building, but we 
have had a lot of nice feedback from thankful families.  

 

 Staff have been creating screencasts and videos highlighting different portions of the 
collection as well as crafts and projects children can do from the safety of home. These 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–April 2020 

88 



videos have covered topics from Hoopla bonus borrows to paper crafts targeting the junior 
high audience. 

 

 While it seems like distant past, Harry Potter day was a great success this year. Each of the 
activities garnered equal interest from patrons, which alleviated the congestion problems 
that have occurred in previous years. The success of several new activities has ensured that 
not only will they be part of next year’s plans, but we hope to adapt them for other programs 
as well.  

 

 Our winter reading program wrapped up during the first week of January. Our incentives this 
year paired with the adults, and children could earn a smaller version of the adult prize, a 
Lisle Library District mug.  This was extremely well received and we had over 150 children 
participate in the program.  

 
 

 
Professional Development: 
 

 Staff have been working hard to prepare themselves for a change to the digital 
expectations of library work, as well as a return to working in the library itself.  Different 
webinars have focused on live streaming programs, video and audio editing and 
production, how to provide public service under new health guidelines, digital 
gameification of library programming, and collection development.  Staff have also 
participated in several online conferences and meetings with library staff from around 
Illinois, from smaller group meetings to conferences that last an entire day.   

 In late February two YS librarians attended the Andersons Children’s Literature breakfast. 
Staff had the chance to network with many local librarians and several authors, headlined 
by noted children’s author Louis Sachar.  

 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

89 



 

 1 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY19/20 

Circulation Services Department 
April 30, 2020 

 
Outreach Visit 
In January 2020, staff members from Adult Services and Circulation Services (CS) visited 
Brookdale Senior Living to register new patrons with library cards, renew cards and assist 
residents with the use of iPads and other devices. Special thanks to Anne Loeding-Foster. 
 
Harry Potter Day 2020 
CS staff members participated in the Library’s Harry Potter Day event on March 7 in a variety of 
different ways.  I oversaw the photo room where participants used invisibility cloaks to make 
themselves partially disappear.  A big thank you to all who contributed to this event.   
                

 

 

Photo from left to right:   

CS staff members Julie Beck, Brittany Gehrke,  

Teri Zarat, Stephanie Kandlik 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

332

152

591

56

364

154

711

68

441

177

766

60

286

117

532

50

285

90

700

54

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

3rd Qtr '19 4th Qtr '19 1st Qtr '20 2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

 

90 



 

2 

9,201

7,137

8,996

6,975

9,073

7,079

8,603
7,084 7,371

5,505

0

5000

10000

3rd Qtr '19 4th Qtr '19 1st Qtr '20 2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

From January to March 2020, CS Pages pulled 3,655 items from shelves to satisfy the pending 
holds requests. 

1,221

434

1,275

437

1,170

409

1,074

353

1,131

305

0

500

1,000

1,500

3rd Qtr '19 4th Qtr '19 1st Qtr '20 2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
Circulation Services and COVID-19 
In March 2020, after the Library building was closed to the public, many CS duties continued:   
 

 Replying to patron inquiries via email; 

 Renewing LLD cards; 

 Creating cards for patrons who pre-registered online – We created a total of 49 cards in 
March. 

 Emptying the book returns and then checking in materials after a 72-hour quarantine as 
recommended by the Northeast Document Conservation Center. 

 
Patrons also shared positive comments with us: “This Library is a savior;” “You're so quick with 
your response;” “We have the best Library!” “I can't believe there are so many eBooks.” 
 
CS staff participated in a variety of webinars and online courses about current public library 
trends, providing quality patron service, emotional intelligence and were tasked with taking 
notes in order to share important points with me and each other. CS staff remained in touch 
and informed by emails, texts, online meetings and phone calls.  The members of the CS Team 
continue to be enthusiastic about eLearning and look forward to seeing our patrons soon. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed., Director of Circulation Services 

91 



3rd quarter report of Technical Services 

Technical Services continued to work on ongoing projections through the 
3rd quarter.  We are replacing damaged cases and repackaging some into 
thinner cases to open more room on the shelves.  The series relabeling 
project continues as more collections are folded into the process.  In 
coordination with the public service Librarians, short identifying statements 
to reflect series and the series number are being added to the spine label 
to help patrons locate the next title to read.  Currently Technical Services 
staff are adding series statements to the Adult Fiction, Science Fiction and 
Fantasy, Teen, and Romance collection.  The project will eventually include 
all the fiction collections, print and audiobooks.   

TS is also working with the Youth department in preparation for the new 
easy browsing bin shelving.  Picture books will be reclassified into 
categories chosen by the Youth Services Librarians and colored labels will 
be used to help the children locate their favorites.  We also completed 
adding the new collection of Youth STEAM kits.  Due to the multiple pieces, 
technology, and special packaging, new procedures for cataloging and 
processing was development with input from all team members.  

In February, Laura, Andrea, and Brian received public desk training.  They 
covered the Adult Services desks to allow all AS staff to attend Census 
2020 training.  Technical Services also continued our involvement in the 
LLD’s Harry Potter Day event.  Laura, Andrea, and Cathi mingled with 
muggles in the Forbidden Forest, the Leaky Cauldron, and Diagon Alley.   

With the closure of the building, Technical Service staff have been working 
remotely on new and old projects.  Staff are learning and expanding their 
working knowledge of technology and software used in the Library.  TS is 
working on new workflows for metadata, linked data, authority control 
maintenance, and updating LLD’s digital collection through the Illinois 
Digital Heritage Hub.  Due to the Stay-at-Home Order, our patrons need for 
digital material increased.  In aid of our patrons, LLD added over 4,000 new 
titles; 135% increase compared to the previous 3rd quarter.  In addition, TS 
staff are working with selectors and our vendors to have a plan in place to 
facilitate deliveries to the building and prioritize processing of material when 
the building is reopened. 

                                           Laura Murff 

Director of Technical Services 

92 



MATERIALS PROCESSED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection  

AS Fiction Books  960  

AS Non-Fiction Books  1,039  

AS Audio/Visual   577 

AS Periodicals  691  

Adult Services Total  3,267  

Youth Services Collection  

YS Fiction Books  730  

YS Non-Fiction Books  228  

YS Audio/Visual   31 

YS Periodicals  28  

Youth Services Total  1,017  

Electronic Resources Collection  

EMediaLibrary MARC records added  4,302  

Hoopla Marc records added  2,783 

Electronic Resources Total  7,085 

 

 

 

3
2

6
7

1
0

1
7

7
0

8
5

5
4

1
3

1
7

5
9

3
0

1
1

A D U L T  S E R V I C E S  T O T A L Y O U T H  S E R V I C E S  T O T A L E L E C T R O N I C  R E S O U R C E S  A D D E D

3RD QUARTER COMPARISION 
FY2019/2020 TO FY2018/2019 

3rd Quarter FY 19/20 3rd Quarter FY 18/19

93 



 

 

 

POLICY 315 
LOAN PERIODS 

SEE TABLE BELOW 
Item Loan period Renewable Item Limit Fines Holdable 

Books 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Periodicals 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Periodicals - current non-circulating N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Reference items non-circulating N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Interlibrary Loan varies - set by loaning library N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Art prints  3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Audio CDs and SMP* 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Video games 1 week yes -2x no  5 $1.00 yes 

Videos 1 week yes -2x no $1.00 yes 

SMP* View 1 week yes -2x no $1.00 yes 

Feature films – new 2 days no 2 $1.00 no 

New video games 1 week no 2 $1.00 no 

Youth kits and puzzles 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Electronic readers 3 weeks yes -2x 1 $1.00 yes 

“Kill-a-watt” meter 1 week no 1 $0.25 no 

Roku and VHS/DVD players 1 week no 1 $1.00 yes 

Launchpads 1 week no yes -2x 1 5 $1.00 yes 

Literacy DVD player 3 weeks no 1 $1.00 yes 

Literacy headphones 3 weeks yes -2x 1 $0.25 no 
 
*SMP – Single Media Player 

 
Other cConsiderations: 

 
1. Items with holds1 cannot be renewed.  
2. Lisle Library District does not honor any grace period. No fines will accrue on days the Library 

LLD is closed. 
3. Lisle Library District LLD reserves the right to limit numbers of items and to shorten loan periods 

for seasonal items, special displays, school assignments, and high-demand material. 
4. Reference items may be loaned at the discretion of the Dept. Director. 

Adopted 2/11/91 
Revised 11/13/02 

Revised 12/8/10 
Revised 4/13/11 
Revised 2/20/13 
Revised 1/14/15 

Revised 12/14/16 
Revised 3/11/20 

 

 

 

                                                 
1 “Holds” are items placed on reserve by another patron.  

94 



 

 

 

REVISED WORDING/ORDER OF ITEMS: 
 

Item Loan period Renewable Item Limit Fines Holdable 

Books 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Periodicals 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Periodicals – current new non-circulating N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Reference items non-circulating N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Interlibrary Loan varies - set by loaning library N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Art prints  3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Audio CDs and SMP* 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Video games 1 week yes -2x no  5 $1.00 yes 

New Video games -- new 1 week no 2 $1.00 no 

Videos DVD/BluRay 1 week yes -2x no $1.00 yes 
Feature films DVD/BluRay – 
new 2 days no 2 $1.00 no 

SMP* View 1 week yes -2x no $1.00 yes 

Electronic readers 3 weeks yes -2x 1 $1.00 yes 

Roku and VHS/DVD players 1 week no 1 $1.00 yes 

Launchpads 1 week no yes -2x 1 5 $1.00 yes 

Youth kits and puzzles 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Literacy DVD player 3 weeks no 1 $1.00 yes 

Literacy headphones 3 weeks yes -2x 1 $0.25 no 

“Kill-a-watt” meter 1 week no 1 $0.25 no 

 

95 



 

 

 

POLICY 315 
LOAN PERIODS 

 

Item Loan period Renewable Item Limit Fines Hold-able 

Books 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Periodicals 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Periodicals – new non-circulating N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Reference items non-circulating N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Interlibrary Loan varies - set by loaning library N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Art prints  3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Audio CDs and SMP* 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Video games 1 week yes -2x  5 $1.00 yes 

Video games -- new 1 week no 2 $1.00 no 

DVD/BluRay 1 week yes -2x no $1.00 yes 

DVD/BluRay – new 2 days no 2 $1.00 no 

SMP* View 1 week yes -2x no $1.00 yes 

Electronic readers 3 weeks yes -2x 1 $1.00 yes 

Roku  1 week no 1 $1.00 yes 

Launchpads 1 week yes -2x 5 $1.00 yes 

Youth kits and puzzles 3 weeks yes -2x no $0.25 yes 

Literacy DVD player 3 weeks no 1 $1.00 yes 

Literacy headphones 3 weeks yes -2x 1 $0.25 no 

“Kill-a-watt” meter 1 week no 1 $0.25 no 

*SMP – Single Media Player 

 
Considerations: 

 
1. Items with holds1 cannot be renewed.  
2. No fines will accrue on days the LLD is closed. 
3. LLD reserves the right to limit numbers of items and to shorten loan periods for seasonal items, 

special displays, school assignments, and high-demand material. 
4. Reference items may be loaned at the discretion of the Department Director. 

 
Adopted 2/11/91 
Revised 11/13/02 

Revised 12/8/10 
Revised 4/13/11 
Revised 2/20/13 
Revised 1/14/15 

Revised 12/14/16 
Revised 3/11/20 

                                                 
1 “Holds” are items placed on reserve by another patron.  
 

96 



 

 

 
 
 
 

POLICY 660 
ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY 

 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) recognizes the distinctive role it plays within the 
community, by informing/educating its citizens about sustainability, climate, 
conservation, and recycling. The LLD promotes and encourages environmental 
responsibility through the conscientious use and reuse of Library resources and 
resources/materials, and via sustainable project planning.  Every effort will be made to 
reduce, reuse, and recycle discarded goods, conserve resources, and educate the staff 
and public.   

 
A. Information/Education 

 
The LLD shall provide: 

1. Accurate environmental information and materials for the public 
2. Public programming on environmental topics 
3. Environmental/sustainability awareness training/information for LLD 

employees 
4. __________________________________ 

 

B. Facility 

 
The LLD shall: 

1. Respect green initiative renovation/construction practices when 
advancing a project 

2. Refer to appropriate local, state, and federal environmental statutes 
when determining architectural/construction/landscape projects 

3. Maintain “natural areas” on campus and greenery within the facility 
4. Operate the facility economically and sustainably  
5. Provide recycling receptacles throughout facility 
6. Purchase environmentally safe/sensitive products, equipment, 

technology, and supplies whenever possible 
7. Utilize professional expertise when necessary 
8. Conduct periodic energy/environmental audits of facility/campus 
9. _________________________________________ 

 
 
 

97 



 

 

 

 

 
 

C. Partnerships 

 
The LLD shall: 
1. Strive to be a “green leader” within the community by working with 

reputable environmental organizations locally/statewide/nationally 
2. Cooperate/participate with local agencies in green initiatives 
3. Actively seek new ways to collaborate with environmental organizations and 

the community 
4. ____________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Adopted 8/10/92 
 Revised 11/13/02 

Revised __/__/20 

 

98 



 

 

 
 

POLICY 660 
ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY 

 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) recognizes the distinctive role it plays within the community by 
informing/educating its citizens about sustainability, climate, conservation, and recycling. The LLD 
promotes and encourages environmental responsibility through the conscientious use and reuse of 
resources/materials, and via sustainable project planning.  

 
A. Information/Education 

The LLD shall provide: 

1. Accurate environmental information and materials for the public 
2. Public programming on environmental topics 
3. Environmental/sustainability awareness training/information for LLD employees 

 

B. Facility 

The LLD shall: 

1. Respect green initiative renovation/construction practices when advancing a project 
2. Refer to appropriate local, state, and federal environmental statutes when 

determining architectural/construction/landscape projects 
3. Maintain “natural areas” on campus and greenery within the facility 
4. Operate the facility economically and sustainably  
5. Provide recycling receptacles throughout facility 
6. Purchase environmentally safe/sensitive products, equipment, technology, and 

supplies whenever possible 
7. Utilize professional expertise when necessary 
8. Conduct periodic energy/environmental audits of facility/campus 

 

C. Partnerships 

The LLD shall: 
1. Strive to be a “green leader” within the community by working with reputable 

environmental organizations locally/statewide/nationally 
2. Cooperate/participate with local agencies in green initiatives 
3. Actively seek new ways to collaborate with environmental organizations and the 

community 

 
 

Adopted 8/10/92 
 Revised 11/13/02 

Revised 3/11/20 

99 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: March 6, 2020 EDITED as of MAY 8, 2020 

 

 

 

Introduction & Process 

The proposed 2020/2021 LLD Working Budget is a document that supports the LLD's Mission: to 

enhance the cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of our community.   

This proposal covers all areas of the working budget, contrasting from previous budget proposal years 

where cost categories were discussed in separate Committee of the Whole meetings. Preparing a 

comprehensive proposal allows for an inclusive understanding of the financial needs for the next fiscal 

year.  

The LLD understands the significance of being a tax supported 

institution.  The majority of the LLD’s funding comes from 

property taxes. The tax concerns of our residents are rightly 

considered while preparing the budget and annual levy.  For 

the last three years, the LLD has decreased its tax levy. Most 

property owners have experienced a decrease in the library 

portion of their property tax bills for three years in a row.  

With a series of pragmatic levy ordinances, the LLD now plans 

for its 2020/2021 fiscal year expenditures using this proposed 

working budget.  

The LLD’s fiscal year begins July 1st.  The LLD serves the Village 

of Lisle, as well as unincorporated areas in Lisle and Naperville.    

The Director has developed this proposal in consultation with the Assistant Director, Department 

Directors, IT Manager, and Administrative Office Coordinator. The LLD references a number of resources 

when preparing the budget, including the Illinois Library Association’s (ILA) Serving Our Public 4.0 

Standards for Illinois Public Libraries and recommendations from industry advisors such as HR Source.  

The LLD no longer employs a full-time Financial Director. In 2019, the LLD outsourced its financial 

reporting to Sikich LLP, a local professional services firm specializing in accounting.  Sikich prepares the 

regular Board packet financial reports.  Sikich has reviewed the FY20/21 LLD Working Budget proposal. 

Revenues are based on projected interest, supplemental income, and the tax levy.   Expenditure lines 

utilize prior year actuals for comparison. This year we have added a ‘projected actual’ column for the 

current fiscal year. Please note that the estimated total does not include an end of year audit 

adjustment. Audit adjustments affect some account lines, while others may remain the same. 

  2020/2021 LLD WORKING BUDGET 

NOTE: This document has been adjusted as of May 8, 2020. The adjustments 

reflect March 2020 Board discussion and the Administration’s response to the 

COVID-19 pandemic and its consequences on the LLD FY20/21. Footnotes incl.  

100 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: March 6, 2020 EDITED as of MAY 8, 2020 

 

Proposed line increases may be linked to inflation/CPI, recommendations from applicable agency 

representatives such as LIRA, and new Library initiatives.  Anticipated facility projects will also affect 

expenditure increases.  Decreases may be due to internal restructuring, reprioritization of projects, or 

reduction of levy.    

Strategic Planning 

On November 14, 2018, the Board adopted a new strategic plan.  The LLD 2019-2022 Strategic Plan 

outlines our development for the next few years. The Plan has four focus areas: 

Advocacy/Outreach/Awareness, Facility, Organizational Culture, and Technology & Innovation. The Plan 

may be accessed via visiting the LLD’s website, lislelibrary.org. 

Over the past two years, the LLD has identified a number of needs that correspond with the Facility and 

Technology focus areas. The reports and presentations that have affected capital project discussions can 

be accessed via lislelibrary.org/about-us/lld-capital-projects.  

This project planning will affect the 20/21 working budget via various account lines, including Special 

Reserve. The LLD anticipates significant long-range project/financial planning from this budget onward. 

CATEGORIES 

Employee Costs 

Salaries/benefits represent the largest budgeted expenditure in the Corporate Fund.  

FY 20/21 salaries represent 52% of budgeted costs. Salaries + benefits (IMRF, FICA, and health) 

represent 67% of employee costs. The LLD currently employs 56 55 staff.  This category remains 

essentially flat1 regarding a budget to budget increase/decrease.  Employee costs include performance 

increases, minimum wage adjustment, and projected health insurance increases.  Staffing levels are 

consistent with the prior year with FTE at 40.43 via the 2019 IPLAR calculations. This is in line with the 

recommended staffing levels under the “established” library classification (40.5 FTE) in ILA’s Serving Our 

Public 4.0 Standards for Illinois Public Libraries. 

Per the ILA Standards – 

Staffing levels shall: 

 Be sufficient to carry out the library’s mission, develop and implement the library’s long-range/strategic plan 

 Provide adequate staff to offer all basic services during all the hours that the library is open. 

 Include circulation and reference services.  

Public libraries shall: 

 Seek enhancement to current services and programs and proactively looks for new ways to deliver efficient 

services.   

 Compensate staff in a fair and equitable manner. Salaries alone typically account for up to 60% of the total 

budget. Salaries plus fringe benefits (FICA pension and health insurance) account for up to 70%. 

                                                           
1 The Employee Costs category has been adjusted to reflect a total decrease of .12% as compared to the March 6, 
2020 proposed Working Budget increase of .50%.  

101 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: March 6, 2020 EDITED as of MAY 8, 2020 

 

Building Costs 

Building costs include all utilities, maintenance contracts such as landscaping/HVAC, and non-

contractual building repair work.  This category remains flat regarding a budget to budget 

increase/decrease.  This category reflects a 4.86% increase ($12,000) budget to budget.2   

Operating Costs 

Operating costs include postage, printing, and processing.  This category shows a 14% increase ($14,600) 

primarily due to RFID processing.  

Insurance Costs 

Insurance costs include bonding, property damage, and workers compensation.  This category shows a 

24.5% increase ($7,635) per the recommendation of the LLD’s risk agency, LIRA.  

Contractual Costs 

Contractual costs include attorney fees, audit costs, investment agency fees and payroll charges. This 

category shows a 20% increase ($26,250) 16.36% increase ($21,250) primarily due to outsourcing 

financial reporting to Sikich LLP.  A contracted salary study is also anticipated.3  

Personnel Development Costs 

Personnel Development costs include staff and Trustee dues, conference attendance, and training.  This 

category shows a nominal increase of 6.75% ($2,175). This category reflects a significant decrease of 

37.66% (-$12,100) budget to budget. This adjustment recognizes that the current pandemic will 

undoubtedly hinder participation at large conferences in the near and possibly distant future.4    

Equipment Costs 

Equipment costs include Polaris, technology purchases, and minor facility equipment.   This category 

shows a 9.5% (-$14,500) decrease due to achieving a new balance regarding technology 

projects/purchases.  

Library Materials 

Library Materials include all physical materials, digital content, and interlibrary loan costs.  This category 

shows a 1.9% increase ($11,350). 2.09% increase ($12,550).5 

 

                                                           
2 LLD Board of Trustees agreed to increase the Building Costs category by $12,000 for additional cleaning services 
due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  
3 The salary study has been withdrawn (-$5,000) from the Contractual Costs category due to higher priority needs 
in FY20/21.  
4 Staff In-Service has been withdrawn (-$3,000) from the Personnel Development Costs category due to LLD 
employees participating in remote/online training/courses during the LLD’s closure due to COVID-19.  
5 Physical material lines remain flat, however, the adjusted increase allows for the addition of more digital content 
and platform fees.  

102 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: March 6, 2020 EDITED as of MAY 8, 2020 

 

Programs 

The Program category includes all LLD programs, community relations costs, and supplies for such 

activities.  This category shows a nominal 1% ($500) increase. This category shows a significant decrease 

of 19.10% ($8,500). This adjustment recognizes that the current pandemic will undoubtedly affect large 

group gatherings in the near and possibly distant future. 

Restricted Expenses 

Restricted Expenses include grant monies, transfers to Special Reserve, and IMRF funding.  This category 

shows an 8.5% ($30,000) increase due to a professional recommendation (Sikich) to include budgeting 

for the IL Per Capita Grant.  The LLD did not budget for grant monies in prior years. 

Contingency 

The Contingency account line remains flat.  

Special Reserve 

The Special Reserve category shows a decrease of 11.6% (-$70,000) primarily due to pending Board 

discussions regarding capital projects.  The budgeted amounts reflect project costs that have been 

discussed at LLD Physical Plant Committee meetings.   

 

SUMMARY 

The comprehensive Revenue and Expense spreadsheets follow this narrative.  In sum, LLD revenues are 

chiefly down due to the decrease in the property tax levy.  There is a nominal 2% 1.27% increase in 

overall budgeted expenditures (all operating funds) when not including Special Reserve.   

This newly adjusted May 2020 budget has a decrease of $33,532 from the total budget proposed in 

March 2020. This decrease includes the addition of enhanced cleaning services, withdrawal of planned 

salary study and in-service training, as well as the decreases to lines such as employee costs, personnel 

costs, and program costs.  

The LLD has historically come in under budget every year.  This is also anticipated for the upcoming close 

of FY19/20 as evidenced by the “projected actuals” column that was included in this proposal.  Planning 

for expenses is one action – managing the budget, negotiating costs, and reassessment happens 

throughout the year.  The LLD does an effective, balanced, and prudent job of managing its working 

budget.  The LLD serves over 28,500 residents and has exciting plans for its future.  This budget proposal 

serves as a blueprint for that advancement.  

 

 

Tatiana Weinstein 

LLD Director 

103 



 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE: This following spreadsheets have been adjusted as of 

May 8, 2020. The adjustments reflect March 2020 Board 

discussion and the Administration’s response to the COVID-19 

pandemic and its potential consequences regarding the LLD 

Fiscal Year 20/21. 

Additional columns have been added to the previous budget 

proposal. The adjusted columns and modified lines are 

highlighted in yellow.  Any significant changes to the projected 

actuals appear in red text.  The previously proposed (March) 

FY20/21 column is highlighted in grey.  

104 



R
EV

EN
U

ES

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
 B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

 

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E 

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
 

B
U

D
G

ET

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

TA
X

 L
EV

Y
$

4
,3

7
9

,9
1

8
.8

1
$

3
,9

0
8

,4
6

0
.5

2
$

3
,9

6
6

,8
2

3
.3

4
$

3
,9

9
5

,5
4

7
.7

0
$

3
,7

1
0

,3
0

0
.0

0

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

$
1

,2
2

7
.7

2
$

3
7

.9
6

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

TI
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
1

5
,3

6
1

.3
0

$
1

6
,6

1
8

.1
1

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
4

,3
9

6
,5

0
7

.8
3

$
3

,9
2

5
,1

1
6

.5
9

$
4

,0
1

3
,8

2
3

.3
4

$
4

,0
4

2
,5

4
7

.7
0

$
3

,7
5

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

-6
.0

0
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

1
9

,8
3

4
.0

0
$

1
1

8
,5

3
2

.0
2

$
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
1

,4
6

0
.5

9
$

1
,7

5
7

.2
3

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

U
N

R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 G

N
/L

O
SS

 IN
V

ST
M

N
TS

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
2

1
,2

9
4

.5
9

$
1

2
0

,2
8

9
.2

5
$

1
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

.0
0

%

LO
ST

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

$
3

,1
0

5
.7

0
$

2
,3

8
7

.3
0

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

N
O

N
-R

ES
 F

EE
S

$
0

.0
0

$
5

7
6

.9
6

$
2

5
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

.0
0

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

$
4

3
,4

3
5

.3
1

$
3

8
,3

4
1

.0
4

$
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

G
IF

TS
 U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
$

1
9

6
.5

0
$

5
9

7
.0

1
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

C
O

P
IE

R
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
1

,1
0

4
.1

4
$

1
,3

3
4

.0
2

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

TO
TA

L 
D

ES
K

 IN
C

O
M

E
$

4
7

,8
4

1
.6

5
$

4
3

,2
3

6
.3

3
$

3
9

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

2
7

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

3
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
-2

.5
0

%

G
IF

TS
 /

B
O

O
K

S
$

9
0

.0
0

$
5

6
.9

5
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

$
2

2
,1

3
1

.6
5

$
3

4
,1

5
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

5
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

O
TH

ER
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
4

,1
0

3
.0

9
$

5
0

,9
8

2
.1

9
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 U

SA
G

E
$

2
6

,3
2

4
.7

4
$

8
5

,1
8

9
.1

4
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

6
,6

3
0

.0
0

$
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

.0
0

%

M
IS

C
/J

U
R

Y 
D

U
TY

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 F

U
N

D
4

,4
9

1
,9

6
8

.8
1

$
   

 
4

,1
7

3
,8

3
1

.3
1

$
   

 
4

,1
6

1
,0

7
3

.3
4

$
   

 
$

4
,2

2
1

,4
2

7
.7

0
3

,9
4

8
,5

5
0

.0
0

$
   

 
-5

.0
0

%

D
R

AF
T

105 



R
EV

EN
U

ES

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
 B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

 

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E 

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
 

B
U

D
G

ET

IM
R

F
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

2
1

7
,2

9
0

.2
5

$
   

   
 

1
5

4
,3

6
0

.9
7

$
   

   
 

5
0

,9
8

4
.2

5
$

   
   

   
$

5
0

,9
8

4
.2

5
1

1
6

,1
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

6
2

.5
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,1
2

5
.8

2
$

   
   

   
   

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

8
8

6
.5

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
9

5
9

.0
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
$

7
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

2
1

8
,2

3
9

.3
5

$
   

   
 

1
5

7
,4

4
5

.8
5

$
   

   
 

5
1

,5
8

4
.2

5
$

   
   

   
$

5
1

,6
8

4
.2

5
1

1
6

,9
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

2
7

.0
0

%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

4
,8

3
3

.1
1

$
5

,9
6

6
.6

5
$

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
5

6
.7

8
$

2
.7

6
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
4

,8
8

9
.8

9
$

5
,9

6
9

.4
1

$
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
IM

R
F

2
2

3
,1

2
9

.2
4

$
   

   
 

1
6

3
,4

1
5

.2
6

$
   

   
 

5
6

,0
8

4
.2

5
$

   
   

   
$

5
7

,6
8

4
.2

5
1

2
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

1
9

.0
0

%

FI
C

A
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

1
7

3
,9

9
9

.4
3

$
   

   
 

1
3

6
,2

9
3

.1
5

$
   

   
 

1
2

6
,8

3
8

.8
7

$
   

   
 

$
1

2
6

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

5
9

,5
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

4
9

.2
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

4
.6

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

1
3

9
.3

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
0

.6
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
$

1
0

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

1
7

4
,1

8
8

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
3

6
,5

1
8

.5
0

$
   

   
 

1
2

6
,9

3
8

.8
7

$
   

   
 

$
1

2
6

,8
0

5
.0

0
1

5
9

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

6
.0

0
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
2

,6
5

7
.1

5
$

   
   

   
   

2
,2

0
3

.2
6

$
   

   
   

   
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

5
0

.9
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

.8
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

2
,7

0
8

.0
7

$
   

   
   

   
2

,2
1

0
.1

3
$

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
FI

C
A

1
7

6
,8

9
6

.0
7

$
   

   
 

1
3

8
,7

2
8

.6
3

$
   

   
 

1
2

9
,4

3
8

.8
7

$
   

   
 

$
1

2
9

,8
0

5
.0

0
1

6
2

,6
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

5
.5

0
%

W
R

K
IN

G
 C

A
SH

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
4

,8
3

5
.5

8
$

   
   

   
   

5
,7

6
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

$
4

,5
3

8
.1

4
$

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

SP
EC

. R
ES

ER
V

E
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

EA
R

N
ED

1
9

,5
8

6
.2

8
$

   
   

   
5

2
,5

2
7

.4
8

$
   

   
   

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
$

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

R
ES

TR
. T

R
A

N
SF

R
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

P
.

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

(W
R

K
IN

G
 C

SH
*)

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

TR
N

SF
R

 F
R

M
 C

O
R

P
. F

U
N

D
 

M
IN

U
S 

W
R

K
IN

G
 C

SH
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
4

1
6

,3
5

5
.0

5
$

0
.0

0

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

3
1

9
,5

8
6

.2
8

$
   

   
 

3
5

2
,5

2
7

.4
8

$
   

   
 

3
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

$
7

6
6

,3
5

5
.0

5
$

3
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
.0

0
%

D
R

AF
T

106 



R
EV

EN
U

ES

B
Y

 F
U

N
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

W
/O

 A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E 

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
 

B
U

D
G

ET

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

4
,4

9
1

,9
6

8
.8

1
$

   
 

4
,1

7
3

,8
3

1
.3

1
$

   
 

4
,1

6
1

,0
7

3
.3

4
$

   
 

$
4

,2
2

1
,4

2
7

.7
0

$
3

,9
4

8
,5

5
0

.0
0

-5
.0

0
%

IM
R

F
2

2
3

,1
2

9
.2

4
$

   
   

 
1

6
3

,4
1

5
.2

6
$

   
   

 
5

6
,0

8
4

.2
5

$
   

   
   

$
5

7
,6

8
4

.2
5

$
1

2
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
1

1
9

.0
0

%

FI
C

A
1

7
6

,8
9

6
.0

7
$

   
   

 
1

3
8

,7
2

8
.6

3
$

   
   

 
1

2
9

,4
3

8
.8

7
$

   
   

 
$

1
2

9
,8

0
5

.0
0

$
1

6
2

,6
8

0
.0

0
2

5
.5

0
%

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

4
,8

3
5

.5
8

$
   

   
   

   
5

,7
6

9
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
$

4
,5

3
8

.1
4

$
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

*
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

3
1

9
,5

8
6

.2
8

$
   

   
 

3
5

2
,5

2
7

.4
8

$
   

   
 

3
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

$
7

6
6

,3
5

5
.0

5
3

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
6

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L
5

,2
1

6
,4

1
5

.9
8

$
   

 
4

,8
3

4
,2

7
1

.6
8

$
   

 
4

,6
8

6
,0

9
6

.4
6

$
   

 
$

5
,1

7
9

,8
1

0
.1

4
$

4
,5

8
9

,1
8

0
.0

0
-2

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

S 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

4
,8

9
6

,8
2

9
.7

0
$

   
 

4
,4

8
1

,7
4

4
.2

0
$

   
 

4
,3

5
1

,0
9

6
.4

6
$

   
 

$
4

,4
1

3
,4

5
5

.0
9

4
,2

3
4

,1
8

0
.0

0
$

   
 

-2
.7

0
%

*

P
ER

 L
LD

 O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

1
9

-0
3

, A
D

O
P

TE
D

 O
N

 9
-1

8
-2

0
1

9
, T

H
E 

LL
D

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
TR

U
ST

EE
S 

IN
TE

N
D

S 
TO

 D
IS

SO
LV

E 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 C

A
SH

 F
U

N
D

 A
T 

TH
E 

EN
D

 O
F 

FY
 1

9
/2

0
 A

N
D

 D
IR

EC
T 

TH
E 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 IN
TE

R
ES

T,
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

 F
U

N
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 7
5

 IL
C

S 
1

6
/3

0
-

1
0

0
. U

P
O

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
R

ES
O

LU
TI

O
N

 T
O

 D
IS

SO
LV

E 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 C

A
SH

 F
U

N
D

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 T

O
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 F

U
N

D
, T

H
E 

B
O

A
R

D
 S

H
A

LL
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 T

H
O

SE
 F

U
N

D
S 

TO
 T

H
E 

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FU

N
D

.

D
R

AF
T

107 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

 P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 

A
C

TU
A

LS
 W

/O
 

A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
-2

1
 

A
D

J 
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

%
 C

H
N

G
%

 C
H

N
G

C
O

R
P

 
EM

P
LO

Y
EE

 C
O

ST
S

SA
LA

R
IE

S
2

,1
5

3
,0

8
9

.3
1

$
   

  
2

,1
4

4
,7

0
1

.4
5

$
   

  
2

,2
6

2
,0

6
9

.9
6

$
   

  
2

,1
9

1
,1

9
2

.4
0

$
   

  
2

,2
7

6
,9

5
7

.0
1

$
   

  
2

,2
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S/

U
N

EM
P

2
9

9
,8

3
7

.5
4

$
   

   
  

2
9

2
,4

0
3

.9
8

$
   

   
  

3
4

4
,8

7
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

2
8

9
,0

0
6

.5
0

$
   

   
  

3
3

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

3
3

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
SA

LA
R

Y+
IN

S
2

,4
5

2
,9

2
6

.8
5

$
   

  
2

,4
3

7
,1

0
5

.4
3

$
   

  
2

,6
0

6
,9

3
9

.9
6

$
   

  
2

,4
8

0
,1

9
8

.9
0

$
   

  
2

,6
0

9
,3

0
7

.0
1

$
   

  
2

,5
9

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

  
0

.0
0

%
-0

.4
8

%

IM
R

F
IM

R
F 

EX
P

1
8

8
,0

8
4

.0
4

$
   

   
  

1
5

7
,4

6
8

.7
6

$
   

   
  

1
7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

1
4

6
,0

8
1

.0
0

$
   

   
  

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

5
.0

0
%

FI
C

A
FI

C
A

 E
X

P
1

5
9

,3
0

2
.8

8
$

   
   

  
1

5
5

,6
1

5
.1

9
$

   
   

  
1

7
3

,0
4

8
.3

5
$

   
   

   
1

6
1

,9
3

8
.5

0
$

   
   

  
1

7
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

.9
0

%
0

.0
0

%

TT
L 

EM
P

 C
O

ST
S 

W
 B

EN
2

,8
0

0
,3

1
3

.7
7

$
   

  
2

,7
5

0
,1

8
9

.3
8

$
   

  
2

,9
5

5
,9

8
8

.3
1

$
   

  
2

,7
8

8
,2

1
8

.4
0

$
   

  
2

,9
7

0
,8

0
7

.0
1

$
   

  
2

,9
5

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
   

  
0

.5
0

%
-0

.1
2

%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

C
O

R
P

 
IN

TE
R

N
ET

/I
N

ET
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

6
,7

6
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

P
H

O
N

E
7

,9
8

3
.3

6
$

   
   

   
   

8
,8

4
3

.3
9

$
   

   
   

   
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

G
A

S
7

,3
4

9
.3

4
$

   
   

   
   

7
,0

8
4

.7
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

SE
W

ER
/W

A
TE

R
2

,5
3

5
.0

7
$

   
   

   
   

2
,8

1
9

.9
2

$
   

   
   

   
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

4
9

,8
7

5
.8

9
$

   
   

   
 

4
9

,0
6

3
.2

7
$

   
   

   
 

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

V
ER

IZ
O

N
5

5
1

.3
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,1
6

8
.1

9
$

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
A

IN
T.

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS

H
V

A
C

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

/P
ES

TS
3

3
,7

7
4

.9
5

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
,4

6
0

.8
4

$
   

   
   

 
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E
3

4
,0

6
1

.0
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
,7

3
9

.1
6

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

N
O

N
-C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

R
EP

R
3

1
,6

0
1

.9
4

$
   

   
   

 
8

1
,7

5
1

.0
2

$
   

   
   

 
9

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

R
U

B
B

IS
H

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

2
,1

4
9

.0
8

$
   

   
   

   
2

,3
2

1
.6

8
$

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L
1

8
1

,8
9

2
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

3
8

,8
1

2
.1

7
$

   
   

  
2

5
6

,8
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
2

3
2

,1
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

5
7

,3
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
2

6
9

,3
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
0

.2
0

%
4

.8
6

%

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

 
P

O
ST

A
G

E/
SH

IP
P

IN
G

9
,2

8
2

.9
6

$
   

   
   

   
1

2
,2

4
2

.7
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

4
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

4
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

1
6

,7
4

2
.0

4
$

   
   

   
 

1
4

,2
6

8
.6

9
$

   
   

   
 

1
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
/P

R
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
6

7
,3

6
3

.3
5

$
   

   
   

 
6

3
,9

0
5

.0
8

$
   

   
   

 
6

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

B
A

N
K

/N
O

TI
C

ES
3

,1
3

3
.8

6
$

   
   

   
   

3
,3

3
9

.8
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

LO
C

A
L 

TR
A

V
EL

5
2

4
.8

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

9
.0

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
9

7
,0

4
7

.0
8

$
   

   
   

 
9

4
,2

6
5

.3
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
8

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

4
.0

0
%

D
R

AF
T

108 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

 P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 

A
C

TU
A

LS
 W

/O
 

A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
-2

1
 

A
D

J 
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
%

 C
H

A
N

G
E

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

 
FI

D
EL

IT
Y 

B
O

N
D

S
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

P
R

O
P

. D
A

M
A

G
E 

(A
LL

 P
ER

IL
)

1
5

,3
1

4
.8

6
$

   
   

   
 

1
9

,1
4

3
.7

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
2

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

N
O

TA
R

Y 
B

O
N

D
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
P

5
,6

5
1

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
6

,1
1

2
.5

0
$

   
   

   
   

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
2

3
,3

6
5

.8
6

$
   

   
   

 
2

7
,6

5
6

.2
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

0
,9

6
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

4
.5

0
%

C
O

R
P

 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

C
O

ST
S

LE
G

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
6

,6
2

2
.5

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
,0

3
6

.2
5

$
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

5
7

2
.8

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
5

6
.4

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
U

TS
R

C
 A

C
C

T/
H

R
/O

SG
3

0
,8

0
5

.4
4

$
   

   
   

 
3

3
,0

7
6

.8
4

$
   

   
   

 
8

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
G

EN
C

Y
6

,7
7

4
.6

2
$

   
   

   
   

6
,8

7
4

.4
9

$
   

   
   

   
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

A
C

C
T 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E/

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
8

,1
1

8
.1

2
$

   
   

   
   

1
6

,2
8

4
.1

9
$

   
   

   
 

8
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

8
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

A
U

D
IT

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

P
A

YR
O

LL
7

,2
6

7
.4

9
$

   
   

   
   

7
,0

8
8

.8
4

$
   

   
   

   
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L
6

8
,4

1
0

.9
7

$
   

   
   

 
7

7
,3

1
7

.0
1

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
9

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

1
4

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

5
6

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

5
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

0
.0

0
%

1
6

.3
6

%

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

 
ST

A
FF

 D
U

ES
/C

O
N

F
1

0
,6

3
9

.8
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

8
,9

0
6

.2
6

$
   

   
   

 
2

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

1
,2

7
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

M
EM

O
R

IA
L/

R
EC

O
G

8
7

7
.2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
5

5
.4

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

IN
-S

ER
V

IC
E 

D
A

Y
1

,9
8

8
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

2
,9

1
7

.3
4

$
   

   
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,3
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
O

N
T.

 E
D

2
,1

9
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,7
4

0
.5

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

TR
U

ST
EE

 D
U

ES
/C

O
N

F/
TR

A
IN

1
,6

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

,1
6

8
.2

7
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L
1

7
,3

1
4

.3
4

$
   

   
   

 
2

5
,3

8
7

.8
6

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
,1

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
,5

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

4
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

.7
5

%
-3

7
.6

6
%

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

 
P

O
LA

R
IS

4
6

,0
3

7
.5

7
$

   
   

   
 

4
8

,9
4

5
.8

1
$

   
   

   
 

5
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

TE
C

H
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

M
IN

O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

3
,5

6
7

.5
8

$
   

   
   

   
3

,3
2

7
.9

2
$

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

O
TH

ER
 F

A
C

 M
A

IN
T/

R
EP

A
IR

S
1

9
,3

6
6

.6
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

7
,6

1
5

.8
8

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L
6

8
,9

7
1

.7
8

$
   

   
   

 
6

9
,8

8
9

.6
1

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

2
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

3
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-9

.5
0

%

D
R

AF
T

109 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

FU
N

D
S

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

 P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 

A
C

TU
A

LS
 W

/O
 

A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
-2

1
 

A
D

J 
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
%

 C
H

A
N

G
E

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
O

R
P

 
B

O
O

K
S

2
4

6
,7

2
9

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
4

4
,5

2
9

.0
4

$
   

   
  

2
4

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
4

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

2
4

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

D
A

TA
B

A
SE

S
1

2
7

,4
9

8
.0

6
$

   
   

  
1

3
8

,4
9

2
.0

6
$

   
   

  
1

5
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  

D
O

C
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y/

IL
LS

2
1

,0
5

3
.4

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
1

,7
4

8
.3

8
$

   
   

   
 

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

A
U

D
IO

/V
IS

U
A

L
1

2
1

,9
6

3
.5

2
$

   
   

  
1

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
5

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  

P
ER

IO
D

IC
A

LS
4

1
,8

3
8

.5
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
,1

1
3

.5
2

$
   

   
   

 
4

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L
5

5
9

,0
8

2
.5

2
$

   
   

  
5

6
8

,8
8

3
.0

0
$

   
   

  
5

9
9

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
5

6
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
6

1
0

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
6

1
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

.9
0

%
2

.0
9

%

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

C
O

R
P

 
LI

B
-W

ID
E 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
8

,8
2

1
.2

5
$

   
   

   
 

2
8

,3
8

7
.0

7
$

   
   

   
 

2
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
O

M
M

 R
EL

/S
U

P
P

LI
ES

1
4

,3
0

8
.7

7
$

   
   

   
 

1
5

,5
1

7
.2

5
$

   
   

   
 

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L
4

3
,1

3
0

.0
2

$
   

   
   

 
4

3
,9

0
4

.3
2

$
   

   
   

 
4

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

.0
0

%
-1

9
.1

0
%

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

C
O

R
P

 
G

IF
TS

$
0

.0
0

1
,2

0
8

.0
8

$
   

   
   

   
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

2
2

,1
3

1
.4

1
$

   
   

   
 

3
4

,1
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

$
0

.0
0

3
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 T

O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

R
V

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

IM
R

F
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L
5

2
2

,1
3

1
.4

1
$

   
   

  
3

8
5

,3
5

8
.0

8
$

   
   

  
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
3

8
5

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
3

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
3

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
8

.5
0

%

C
O

R
P

 
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

1
,2

9
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

6
,2

5
9

.8
1

$
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

SP
EC

.R
ES

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
2

6
,6

4
7

.4
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

FA
C

IL
IT

Y/
C

A
M

P
U

S
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
3

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E/
EQ

U
IP

$
0

.0
0

4
,3

5
7

.8
4

$
   

   
   

   
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 U

P
D

A
TE

S
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

TO
TA

L
8

,6
0

7
.8

4
$

   
   

   
   

6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

3
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-1
1

.6
0

%

D
R

AF
T

110 



EX
P

EN
SE

S

B
Y

 F
U

N
D

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

7
-1

8
 

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 1

8
-1

9
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 1

9
-2

0
 

 P
R

O
JE

C
TE

D
 

A
C

TU
A

LS
 W

/O
 

A
U

D
IT

 A
D

J 
1

9
-2

0
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

0
-2

1
 

A
D

J 
B

U
D

G
ET

 2
0

-2
1

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
%

 C
H

A
N

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

4
,0

3
5

,5
6

8
.8

3
$

 
3

,9
8

4
,8

3
8

.8
2

$
 

4
,3

2
9

,2
8

9
.9

6
$

  
4

,1
0

2
,7

9
8

.9
0

$
  

4
,4

1
0

,1
6

7
.0

1
$

  
4

,3
8

0
,1

3
5

.0
0

$
 

1
.2

0
%

1
.1

7
%

IM
R

F
1

8
8

,0
8

4
.0

4
$

   
 

1
5

7
,4

6
8

.7
6

$
   

 
1

7
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

1
4

6
,0

8
1

.0
0

$
   

  
1

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
5

.0
0

%
5

.0
0

%

FI
C

A
1

5
9

,3
0

2
.8

8
$

   
 

1
5

5
,6

1
5

.1
9

$
   

 
1

7
3

,0
4

8
.3

5
$

   
  

1
6

1
,9

3
8

.5
0

$
   

  
1

7
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

1
7

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
1

.9
0

%
0

.0
0

%

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

R
V

$
0

.0
0

8
,6

0
7

.8
4

$
   

   
   

6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
3

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
5

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

-1
1

.6
0

%
-1

1
.6

0
%

TO
TA

L
4

,3
8

2
,9

5
5

.7
5

$
 

4
,3

0
6

,5
3

0
.6

1
$

 
5

,2
7

8
,3

3
8

.3
1

$
  

4
,7

2
2

,8
1

8
.4

0
$

  
5

,3
0

1
,6

6
7

.0
1

$
  

5
,2

6
8

,1
3

5
.0

0
$

 
0

.4
0

%
-0

.1
9

%

TO
TA

L 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

4
,3

8
2

,9
5

5
.7

5
$

 
4

,2
9

7
,9

2
2

.7
7

$
 

4
,6

7
8

,3
3

8
.3

1
$

  
4

,4
3

7
,5

1
8

.4
0

$
  

4
,7

7
1

,6
6

7
.0

1
$

  
4

,7
3

8
,1

3
5

.0
0

$
 

2
.0

0
%

1
.2

7
%

D
R

AF
T

111 



During the COVID-19 crisis, the LLD wants every District resident to have access to 
online/digital resources. It’s important that our entire community has access to educational, 

entertaining, and informative material during this challenging time.

7 7 7  F r o n t  s t.  •  l i s l e ,  I L  •  ( 6 3 0 )  9 7 1 - 1 6 7 5  •  l i s l e l i b r a r y. o r g

                                                                     LLD CLOSURE FACTS    
 ▪ The LLD facility has been closed to the public since March 13, 2020 due to the COVID-19 crisis.
 ▪ There will be no fines for overdue materials during this closure.
 ▪ LLD Book drops are open.
 ▪ LLD cards that have expired - or that are about to expire - will be extended during this closure                                                                     

period. If you are having issues using your Library card during this closure, please email 
      circ@lislelibrary.org. Staff will attend to your issue as soon as possible.
 ▪ Databases and digital platforms like hoopla and eMediaLibrary are available via your LLD card.
 ▪ LLD staff will continue to respond to emails. Please allow extra time for response during this period.

  REGISTER FOR A LIBRARY 
CARD FROM HOME TODAY!

All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents are 
eligible for a Library card, regardless of age. 

HOW TO APPLY: 
• Visit lislelibrary.org and click on 
    “My Account” at the top right-hand corner. 
• Next, click on “pre-register now” and fill   
   in the required information, including
   your email address.
• We will email your new Lisle Library District     
    barcode/username within 24-48 hours with     
    more details about your account.

A c c e s s - f r o m - h o m e  e d i t i o n  |  A p r i l  2 0 2 0 

The LLD app is like having a librarian         
    right at your fingertips! Use your    
    phone as a digital Library card,
    access databases and eContent, 
    check upon events/programs, 
    connect via social media, and more! 
 
   

 Search “Lisle Library District” via 
    the AppStore or via Google Play.

  GET THE LLD APP

112 



     The LLD wishes you and your family well and we can’t wait to see you again!
                                                

  Message from the Director
As of 9:00 p.m., March 13th, the Lisle Library District’s (LLD) facility has been closed to the 
public due to the COVID-19 risk. However, the LLD will continue to serve the public via means 
that protect patrons and staff from potential risk. 

The LLD continues to provide online resources/databases and digital platforms via the 
LLD website, lislelibrary.org. Staff will answer patron questions via email as well. Contact 
information can be found at lislelibrary.org under ABOUT US.

Updates & information regarding COVID-19 and LLD operations can be found at:
       LLD website: lislelibrary.org
       Facebook: facebook.com/lislelibrarydistrict
       Twitter: twitter.com/lislelibrary
       YouTube: bit.ly/LLDYouTube
       Instagram: instagram.com/lislelibrary

Helpful how-to’s, recommendations, and storytime videos will be promoted on all digital 
platforms.  

And while we are all practicing social distancing or sheltering in place, the LLD encourages 
you to take full advantage of the resources available with your Library card.  Learn a new 
language with Transparent Language Online, view animated storybooks with your children via 
TumbleBooks or Bookflix, watch a great movie or listen to your favorite music with hoopla, 
enhance your Adobe Photoshop skills or learn how to video edit with Lynda.com. Go to 
lislelibrary.org and click: DATABASES and/or eLIBRARY.

The LLD staff hope you are all doing and feeling well as we navigate this challenge.  
We encourage everyone to follow cdc.gov guidelines and to keep abreast of local and national 
news during this period. We will all get through this together. Stay safe out there.

-Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director

ECRWSS
Lisle Library Patron Local
Lisle IL 60532

L i s l e  L i b r a r y  D i s t r i c t
777 Front Street
Lisle IL 60532-2287

    Follow the LLD: Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Instagram

    
Library Card questions: circ@lislelibrary.org

    
Adult Services Dept: adultservices@lislelibrary.org

    Youth Services Dept: youthservices@lislelibrary.org

    Director: tatiana@lislelibrary.org

    LLD Contact Page: lislelibrary.org/about-us/contact-us     

Keep In Touch

113 


